
 

 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RENT BOARD OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND 
 

AGENDA 
Wednesday, April 15, 2020 

 
 

 
 
 
 
                Board Chair          Board Vice Chair 

  Lauren Maddock             Emma Gerould 
 

Boardmembers 
Alana Grice Conner 

Virginia Finlay 
Commieolla Duncan 

 
 

ALL BOARDMEMBERS WILL PARTICIPATE VIA VIDEO OR 
TELECONFERENCE 

REFER TO PAGE 2 FOR INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO PARTICIPATE  
BY COMPUTER, MOBILE DEVICE, OR PHONE AS A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CORONAVIRUS DISEASE (COVID-19) ADVISORY 

https://cchealth.org/coronavirus/pdf/COVID-19-Interim-Guidance-for-Social-Distancing.pdf  
 

On March 16, 2020, the Health Officer of Contra Costa County issued an Order through April 7, 
2020, that directed that all individuals living in the County to shelter at their place of residence 
except that they may leave to provide or receive certain essential services or engage in certain 
essential activities and work for essential businesses and governmental services (the “Prior 
Shelter Order”).   On March 31, 2020, the County issued Order No, HO-COVID19-03 
superseding the Prior Shelter Order and extending certain terms of the Prior Shelter Order to 
increase social distancing, reduce person-to-person contact and extend the shelter-in-place 
order until 11:59 p.m. on May 3, 2020.  

 
On March 17, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20, authorizing 
legislative bodies to hold public meetings via teleconferencing.  Executive Order N-29-20 further 
provides that a legislative body that holds a meeting via teleconference and allows members of 

Link to Rent Board Meeting Agendas and Accompanying Materials: 
www.ci.richmond.ca.us/3375/Rent-Board  



Wednesday, April 15, 2020 

    2 
 

the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically, 
consistent with notice and accessibility requirements as set forth in the Order, shall have 
satisfied any requirement that the body allow members of the public to attend the meeting and 
offer public comment. Such a body need not make available any physical location from which 
members of the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment.  On March 19, 2020, 
Governor Newsom issued a statewide shelter in-place order.  
 
DUE TO THE SHELTER IN PLACE ORDERS, and consistent with Executive Order N29-20, 
this meeting will utilize video/teleconferencing only.  
 

 How to observe and/or participate in the meeting from home: 
 

By Computer, Tablet, or Mobile Device:  
 Step 1: Tune in to the videoconference at the following link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/814587641?pwd=V3dNTnhhdEhuU1V3N1VYUzNOb0pnUT09 
Step 2: Enter the following password: rentboard 

 
By Telephone: 

   Step 1: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 900 9128  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 646 558 8656  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 

301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  
    Step 2: Webinar ID: 814 587 641 

    International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kmFbRs3gX  
 

How to make a Public Comment during the meeting: 
 

Members of the public must submit a request to speak during the meeting by sending an email 
to Rent Board Clerk Cynthia Shaw at cynthia_shaw@ci.richmond.ca.us by 3:00 PM on 
Wednesday, April 15, 2020. The request must include the following: 
 
(a) Your Name 
(b) Your Phone Number 
(c) The Item for which you wish to make a Public Comment 

 
Requests for comments received via email during the meeting and up until the public comment 
period on the relevant agenda item is closed, will be accommodated as is reasonably possible 
and will be limited to a maximum of one to two minutes, depending on the number of 
commenters, as more fully described in the Rent Board meeting procedures below. The City 
cannot guarantee that its network and/or the site will be uninterrupted.  

 
Accessibility for Individuals with Disabilities 

 
Upon request, the City will provide for written agenda materials in appropriate alternative 
formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services 
and sign language interpreters, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in and 
provide comments at/related to public meetings. Please submit a request, including your name, 
phone number and/or email address, and a description of the modification, accommodation, 
auxiliary aid, service or alternative format requested at least two days before the meeting.  
Requests should be emailed to cynthia_shaw@ci.richmond.ca.us us or submitted by phone at 
(510) 620-5552. Requests made by mail to the Rent Program Office, Rent Board meeting, 440 



Wednesday, April 15, 2020 

    3 
 

Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200, Richmond, CA 94804 must be received at least two days before 
the meeting. Requests will be granted whenever possible and resolved in favor of accessibility.  
  
  

Effect of Advisory on In-Person Public Participation 
 
During the pendency of the Executive Order N-29-20, the language in this Advisory portion of 
the agenda supersedes any language below in the meeting procedures contemplating in-person 
public comment. 
 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
 
The City of Richmond encourages community participation at public meetings and has 
established procedures that are intended to accommodate public input in a timely and time-
sensitive way. As a courtesy to all members of the public who wish to participate in Rent Board 
meetings, please observe the following procedures: 
 
Public Comment on Agenda Items: Persons wishing to speak on a particular item on the agenda 
shall file a speaker form with City staff PRIOR to the Rent Board’s consideration of the item on 
the agenda. Once the clerk announces the item, only those persons who have previously 
submitted speaker forms shall be permitted to speak on the item. Each speaker will be allowed 
up to two minutes to address the Rent Board. 
 
Public Forum: Individuals who would like to address the Rent Board on matters not listed on the 
agenda or on items remaining on the consent calendar may do so under Public Forum. All 
speakers must complete and file a speaker’s card with City staff prior to the commencement of 
Public Forum. The amount of time allotted to individual speakers shall be determined based on 
the number of persons requesting to speak during this item. The time allocation for each 
speaker will be as follows: 15 or fewer speakers, a maximum of 2 minutes; 16 to 24 speakers, a 
maximum of 1 and one-half minutes; and 25 or more speakers, a maximum of 1 minute. 
 
Conduct at Meetings: Richmond Rent Board meetings are limited public forums during which 
the City strives to provide an open, safe atmosphere and promote robust public debate. 
Members of the public, however, must comply with state law, as well as the City’s laws and 
procedures and may not actually disrupt the orderly conduct of these meetings. The public, for 
example, may not shout or use amplifying devices, must submit comment cards and speak 
during their allotted time in order to provide public comment, may not create a physical 
disturbance, may not speak on matters unrelated to issues within the jurisdiction of the Rent 
Board or the agenda item at hand, and may not cause immediate threats to public safety. 
 
City Harassment Policy: The City invites public comment and critique about its operations, 
including comment about the performance of its public officials and employees, at the public 
meetings of the City Council and boards and commissions. However, discriminatory or 
harassing comments about or in the presence of City employees, even comments by third 
parties, may create a hostile work environment, if severe or pervasive. The City prohibits 
harassment against an applicant, employee, or contractor on the basis of race, religious creed, 
color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, medical condition, mental disability, marital 
status, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, and related medical conditions), sexual orientation, 
gender identity, age or veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by federal, state or 
local law. In order to acknowledge the public’s right to comment on City operations at public 
meetings, which could include comments that violate the City’s harassment policy if such 



Wednesday, April 15, 2020 

    4 
 

comments do not cause an actual disruption under the Council Rules and Procedures, while 
taking reasonable steps to protect City employees from discrimination and harassment, City 
Boards and Commissions shall adhere to the following procedures. If any person makes a 
harassing remark at a public meeting that violates the above City policy prohibiting harassment, 
the presiding officer of the meeting may, at the conclusion of the speaker’s remarks and allotted 
time: (a) remind the public that the City’s Policy Regarding Harassment of its Employees is 
contained in the written posted agenda; and (b) state that comments in violation of City policy 
are not condoned by the City and will play no role in City decisions. If any person makes a 
harassing remark at a public meeting that violates the above City policy, any City employee in 
the room who is offended by remarks violating the City’s policy is excused from attendance at 
the meeting. No City employee is compelled to remain in attendance where it appears likely that 
speakers will make further harassing comments. If an employee leaves a City meeting for this 
reason, the presiding officer may send a designee to notify any offended employee who has left 
the meeting when those comments are likely concluded so that the employee may return to the 
meeting. The presiding officer may remind an employee or any council or board or commission 
member that he or she may leave the meeting if a remark violating the City’s harassment policy 
is made. 

  



Wednesday, April 15, 2020 

  5 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RICHMOND RENT BOARD 
 

AGENDA 
 

5:00 PM 
 
 

A. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
 

B. ROLL CALL 
 

C. STATEMENT OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

D. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

E. PUBLIC FORUM 
 

F. RENT BOARD CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

F-1. APPROVE the minutes of the February 19, 2020, 
Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board. 
This item was continued from the March 18, 
2020, meeting. 
 

Cynthia Shaw 

F-2. RECEIVE letters from community members 
regarding the Fair Rent, Just Cause for Eviction, 
and Homeowner Protection Ordinance, RMC 
11.100.  
 

Cynthia Shaw 

F-3. RECEIVE the February 2020 Rent Program 
Monthly Report. This item was continued from 
the March 18, 2020, meeting. 
 

Paige Roosa 

F-4. RECEIVE the March 2020 Rent Program Monthly 
Report.  

Paige Roosa 

F-5. RECEIVE the Rent Program FY 2019-20 Monthly 
Revenue and Expenditure Report through 
February 2020. This item was continued from 
the March 18, 2020, meeting. 
 

Paige Roosa 

 
G. STUDY AND ACTION SESSION 

 
G-1. RECEIVE a draft Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rent 

Program budget and corresponding Rental 
Paige Roosa 

 



Wednesday, April 15, 2020 

    6 
 

Housing Fee study, including 10-year financial 
projections and financial recommendations 
prepared by Kevin W. Harper and Associates, and 
PROVIDE direction to staff. This item was 
continued from the March 18, 2020, meeting. 

 

 
H. RENT BOARD AS A WHOLE 

 
H-1. DISCUSS and DETERMINE the method and 

format for future Rent Board meetings as it relates 
to the Coronavirus pandemic. This item was 
continued from the March 18, 2020, meeting. 

Nicolas Traylor 

 
I. REPORTS OF OFFICERS 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the Rent 
Board regarding any item on this agenda will be made available at the Rent 

Program Office located on the second floor of 440 Civic Center Plaza and will be 
posted at www.richmondrent.org.  



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  

Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor         Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: April 15, 2020 Final Decision Date Deadline: April 15, 2020 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: The minutes of the February 19, 2020, Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board 
require approval. 
 
 
 
 

             

INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 

 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759) 

  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO: 

                            F-1. 
 
 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: APPROVE the minutes of the February 19, 2020, Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent 
Board – Rent Program (Cynthia Shaw 620-5552).  



This page intentionally left blank 



ITEM F-1 
 
 

Rb19February2020 
Page 1 of 4 

 

RICHMOND, CALIFORNIA, February 19, 2020 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board was 
called to order at 5:01 P.M. 
 

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Boardmembers Conner, Duncan, Finlay, and 
Chair Maddock.  
Absent: Vice Chair Gerould. 
(Vice Chair Gerould present as of 5:12 P.M.) 

 
STATEMENT OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
  

None. 
 

AGENDA REVIEW  
 
 None. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Cordell Hindler invited the Board to attend the Council of 
Industries monthly luncheon held at Hotel Mac in the month of 
March. He also invited the Board to attend the Contra Costa 
Mayors Conference, hosted in the town of Danville, held at the 
California Theatre also in the month of March. He also invited the 
Board to attend a play held at the Contra Costa Civic Theatre, also 
held in the month of March.  
 
 Elsa Monroe, a resident of Richmond, expressed gratitude 
to the Board for being in Richmond and for their support of 
Tenants. She expressed concerns about Landlords who evict 
Tenants claiming that their parents are moving in just to increase 
the rents. She also mentioned that she has been subjected to this 
type of behavior as well as other residents in the Richmond Annex, 
which is discussed on the Nextdoor App. She also expressed that 
Tenants have been able to learn their rights from the Rent Program 
and that she is grateful that she has been able to exercise her rights 
as a Tenant.  She also mentioned that she feels very confident that 
she will stay a resident of Richmond.  
 
 
 



ITEM F-1 
 
 

Rb19February2020 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 RENT BOARD CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

On motion of Boardmember Finlay, seconded by 
Boardmember Duncan, the item(s) marked with an (*) were 
approved with Vice Chair Gerould absent: 

 
*F-1. Approve the minutes of the January 15, 2020, 

Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board. 
 
*F-2. Approve the minutes of the January 30, 2020, Special 

Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board. 
 

 *F-3. Receive the January 2020 Rent Program Monthly 
Report. 
 
 *F-4. Receive the Rent Program FY 2019-20 Monthly 
Revenue and Expenditure Report through January 2020. 
 
RENT BOARD AS A WHOLE 
 

G-1. The matter to receive a presentation from Rent 
Program staff members including a summary of termination of 
tenancy notices filed with the Rent Program by property type, 
proposed policy options regarding a proposed Owner Move-In 
eviction regulation, and an analysis of the anticipated fiscal impact 
of administering an Owner Move-In eviction regulation, and 
provide policy direction to staff, which includes a revised Policy 
Option Matrix, provided in attachment 3, was presented by Staff 
Attorney Charles Oshinuga. The presentation included the 
background and purpose, policy considerations for Policy Question 
two, next steps, and the recommended action. Chair Maddock 
called to hear public comments before discussing this item. The 
following individual gave comments: Marilyn Langlois. The Board 
continued discussions on this item from the January 15, 2020, 
Regular Meeting. 

 
A motion was made by Boardmember Duncan, seconded 

by Boardmember Conner, to combine Policy Question #2, Options 
#2 and #3, to specify that an owner of a property that is held in a 
Revocable Living Trust may conduct an Owner Move-In eviction, 
but only if the owner is both the trustor and trustee with the 
exclusion of Real Estate Investment Trusts, LLCs with a Corporate 
Members, Corporations, or Land Trusts. Boardmember Finlay 
made a friendly amendment to the original motion to include a 
clarify that in all cases, the owner must hold at least 50% interest 
in the property, in accordance with section 11.100.050(a)(6)(A) of 



                                                                     ITEM F-1  
  

Rb19February2020 
Page 3 of 4 

 

the Rent Ordinance. The friendly amendment to the motion was 
accepted by Boardmember Duncan, seconded by Boardmember 
Conner, and passed by the following vote: Ayes: Boardmembers 
Conner, Duncan, Finlay, Vice Chair Gerould and Chair Maddock.  
Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: None.     

 
G-2. The matter to receive draft Rent Board governance 

regulations and provide direction to staff was presented by 
Executive Director Nicolas Traylor. The presentation included the 
statement of the issue, background, proposed regulations, proposed 
foundational governance regulations, a summary of proposed 
meeting procedure regulations, proposed conflict of interest 
regulations, regulations to clarify the procedural requirements for 
the adoption, amendment and repeal of Rent Board Regulations, a 
timeline and next steps, and the recommended action. Discussion 
ensued. The following individual gave comments on this item: 
Cordell Hindler.  

 
A motion by Boardmember Duncan, seconded by 

Boardmember Conner, to receive draft Rent Board governance 
regulations and direct staff to modify the proposed  Regulation 324 
regarding adjournment, limiting Rent Board meetings to three 
hours, with the Boards ability to extend the time if necessary, 
passed by the following vote: Ayes: Boardmembers Conner, 
Duncan, Finlay, Vice Chair Gerould and Chair Maddock.  Noes: 
None. Abstentions: None. Absent: None. 

 
 REPORTS OF OFFICERS 

 
 Executive Director Nicolas Traylor provided a brief update 
on the community workshop titled “Rights and Responsibilities for 
Richmond Tenants” held on February 1, 2020. 
 
 Chair Maddock commended staff for providing the 
monthly financial reports to the Board and mentioned that she 
looks forward to the upcoming budget presentation.  She also 
mentioned that as of the period ending in January 2020, the 
expenditures are 1.4 million, with revenue collections of 2.4 
million, with approximately 1 million dollars to cover future 
expenses for the rest of the year.  Deputy Director Paige Roosa 
added that as part of the budget presentation in March, staff 
anticipate presenting the Board with long range projections of the 
Program’s expenditures and revenues to provide the Board with 
additional information about the Rent Program’s anticipated long-
term financial future. 
 



                                                                     ITEM F-1  
  

Rb19February2020 
Page 4 of 4 

 

   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 
6:17 P.M. 
 
       

    Cynthia Shaw and Mónica Bejarano  
             Staff Clerks  

 
 

    (SEAL) 
 Approved: 
 
 
 
                    
Lauren Maddock, Chair 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  

Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: April 15, 2020 Final Decision Date Deadline:  April 15, 2020 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: Members of the community have sent letters to the Rent Board and Rent Program staff 
members. Staff members recommend letters that do not pertain to a specific item on the Rent Board agenda be included 
as consent items for consideration by the Rent Board. 
 

             

INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 

 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759) 

  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO: 

            F-2. 
 

 
 
 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE letters from community members regarding the Fair Rent, Just Cause for Eviction, 
and Homeowner Protection Ordinance, RMC 11.100 – Rent Program (Cynthia Shaw 620-5552). 
 



This page intentionally left blank 



1

Cynthia Shaw

From: Ilona Clark <in70clark@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:35 PM
To: Ben Choi; Demnlus Johnson III; Eduardo Martinez; Jael Myrick; Melvin Willis; Nat Bates; 

Tom Butt - external; Trina Jackson; Cynthia Shaw; Paige Roosa; Emma Gerould; Lauren 
Maddock; Nancy coombs; Nicolas Traylor; Rent Program; Virginia Finlay; Alana Conner

Subject: COVIC-19 and economic impacts on housing in Richmond

Esteemed Richmond City Council members, 
 
I have recently read Order 20-20 and am writing to you with my input. I admire the Council's efforts to soften 
the effects of the current situation on Richmond's residents. I have some questions and issues with the order that 
I'm hoping you will address.  
 
The order says a renter needs to demonstrate inability to pay rent due to COVID-19. A list of acceptable 
documents should be made available to give guidance to community members.  
Medical documents - While we may accept medical information from renters, I do not beleive we can ask for 
them or say that we accept them in a way that might be construed as coercive. Medical privacy laws must be 
considered. Medical documents must be requested or required by the City 
 
If this crisis continues for more than a few months, many housing providers will be hurting. As you know, most 
Richmond housing providers are small-timers, and many of us live in our rentals. Many of us are not much 
better off than our own renters. If we are unable to collect rent, we must have agreements with our banks who 
will confer similar forbearance to us on mortgage payments. 
 
Interest rates. Since non-paid rents are considered loans per Order 20-20, can interest be applied? if so how 
much and when? If not, will Richmond refrain from charging interest on late property tax payments and can we 
expect banks to do the same for late mortgage payments? 
 
Actions you can take:  

 Until State and/or Federal government funding is acquired, utilize reserve funds (provided by Richmond 
Landlords/Property Owners rent program fees) in Richmond Rent Program as well as City funds as a 
loan for Tenants who document meeting COVID-19-related financial impacts to continue paying their 
rent. The rent program has a reserve fund with a balance of over $300,000 according to the latest packet 
page 38.What are such reserve for if not to help our community through crises such as the present one? 

 Richmond should delay property tax payments without penalty as we are expected to accept delays in 
rent payments without penalty.  

 City should support all Richmond residents and taxpayers and immediately reach out to state and federal 
representatives and senators to seek equal protections for Property Owners of impacted Tenants. 

 City should manage (keep record of, if not directly administer) all loans provided by state and/or federal 
funding to support Order 20-20, protecting all eligible tenants and their housing providers. 

 If the federal government ultimately provides one or two stimulus payments, there should be a 
requirement to use a certain percentage of that towards rent and mortgage payments owed, within 5(?) 
days of receipt of stimulus payment. 

Richmond City Council makes decisions that affect the health and economic stability of all our residents and 
service providers. We strongly advise the Council to make necessary amendments to Order 20-20 to protect 

ITEM F-2 
ATTACHMENT 1



2

both tenant and housing providers. Regulations that are not thought out or poorly implemented are very likely 
to cause an even deeper systemic crisis in our community. 
 
With my personal best wishes for each of your continued good health, 
 
Ilona Clark, Association of United Richmond Housing Providers 
--  
A mistake that makes you humble is better than an achievement that makes you arrogant 

ITEM F-2 
ATTACHMENT 1



1

Cynthia Shaw

From: Ilona Clark <in70clark@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 8:19 PM
To: ilona clark
Subject: Fwd: [bahn] Fwd: Loans & Grants for Tenants in Need

 

While nobody wants to see anyone that is truly impacted by the virus put out on the streets, the entire 

burden for keeping the public housed cannot be forced upon the backs of individual citizens. 

  

Housing is an essential service.  Who else is forced to provide an essential service for free?  Nurses, grocery store 

clerks, doctors, amazon delivers, hospitals, all essential; all get paid. 

In times of panic, calmer and wiser heads are required to keep society intact.  Allowing any tenant in San Jose to 

eliminate their rent due to a direct financial impact of the corona virus is a panicked reaction that will again have far 

reaching consequences that short‐term city council‐members will not have to face.  The fabric of society counts on laws 

to be upfront in advance so that we know how to follow them and that they apply to everyone.  Cities have decided to 

make laws retroactive as well as change business contracts so that housing providers have no idea what law will come 

next or how they will be able to financially prepare for new laws.  Panicked law making is not responsible governance 

and is the primary driver creating lack of stability in housing. 

This is a reaction to panic by asking private citizens to perform a public service.  For free. 

Thousands of small mom and pop landlords depend on their rental income to both pay their bills and to be their 

pensions.  The fact that the city council offers to remove pensions from older landlords while maintaining an 3.5% 

annual increase on their own government, tax‐payer‐paid pensions is more than irony; it is selfish in a time of great 

need. 

Consoling yourselves that mom and pops can get a delay in mortgage payments is not a reality.  The majority will still 

have to pay without delay.  

For those mom and pops who do eventually qualify for a delay in mortgage payment, it would be just that.  A delay in 

mortgage payment.  Not a waiver.  And the criteria for getting a mortgage delay from a bank will be far different than 

the criteria set forth from the city council for tenants rent waiver. 

Quite frankly, banks have not agreed.  They have not agreed on who can apply or if.  They have not set forth 

criteria.  The eviction moratorium laws in California are confusing.  Santa Clara County doesn’t require notice from 

tenants for 60 days but San Jose might and it’s not clear on the new CA state law.  All these laws colliding will also collide 

with banks offers, requirements, and stipulations.  If we can’t provide the correct documentation to our bank because a 

city or a county or a state doesn’t require it from the tenant, then automatically we would not qualify for a delay in 

payment from the bank even if our mortgage was backed by Fannie/Freddie. 

What if the tenants have savings but the housing provider does not?  What if the housing provider gets sick but the 

tenant does not?   

If cities are confident that mom and pops would get a loan delay, please contact our banks directly and request the 

delay for each of us. 

ITEM F-2 
ATTACHMENT 2



2

There is no waiver: for maintenance fees, for up keep, for property taxes, for insurance, for the contractors we employ, 

for the utilities we must pay.  We will still have bills during the pandemic and after.  Asking us to make our tenants our 

fiscal responsibility is unconstitutional and unwarranted when other solutions abound.  Tenants are not our children. 

While some may be able to avail themselves of mortgage relief or small business loans, if housing providers are 

ultimately never able to collect deferred rent, they may never catch up.  As a result, mortgage relief is nothing more 

than kicking both mortgage default and personal bankruptcy cans down the road. 

Do you think this action will eventually raise the price of housing?  Perhaps you do.   

Many tenants already see these eviction moratoriums as carte blanche for not paying rent for any reason.  Tenants ask 

why they have to still pay rent, some who own Teslas.  Tenants have no stake in the game.  No reason to budget.  No 

reason to cut back on other discretionary spending. 

People don't have to choose between food and rent.  A homeless crisis can be averted.  An eviction crisis can be 

averted.  Cities don’t have to place the entire burden of housing the public on our shoulders. 

The city could easily offer loans to tenants to pay their bills once the tenants have met the City’s own direct correlational 

connection to coronavirus.  The City could deal with the paperwork required by the City to verify and investigate 

tenant’s ability to pay.  We call for rent loans, rent grants, rent vouchers and other subsidies to ensure citizens can 

continue to pay for housing and other essential needs without bankrupting their landlords. 

We did not go into the business of providing housing so that we could provide unsecured loans to tenants.  We are not 

familiar with making personal loans. This is not our profession. 

We should not be forced to financially provide for our tenants.  For their housing.  For their utilities.  Tenants should not 

be our fiscal dependents.  And yet that is what the City continues to unconstitutionally mandate. 

  

Offer tenants City loans  

NOW! 
  
Ilona Clark, Resident and Housing Provider 
 
 
--  
A mistake that makes you humble is better than an achievement that makes you arrogant 

ITEM F-2 
ATTACHMENT 2



1

Cynthia Shaw

From: Ilona Clark <in70clark@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:25 PM
To: Cynthia Shaw; Paige Roosa; Emma Gerould; Lauren Maddock; Nicolas Traylor; Rent 

Program; Paul Cohen; Virginia Finlay; Ben Choi; City Clerk Dept; Demnlus Johnson III; 
Eduardo Martinez; Jael Myrick; Melvin Willis; Nat Bates; Tom Butt - external; Trina 
Jackson; Alana Conner

Subject: Fwd: Berkeley's "Good Samaritan" Regulation Relating to Rent Ceilings

 

To the City of Richmond, Rent Board, 
I'm sure the recent Letter Template for Tenants Facing Financial Hardship Due to COVID-19 that 
you sent out had the best of intentions but it fell short of the mark. Requiring that all renters pay back rent 
withint 6 months of the end of this crisis, does not give flexibility for those who may need it. Your letter should 
specify that this is merely a guideline and give residents the flexibility to work out terms that suit both parties 
(not the rent board), rather than naming meaningless deadlines that may not be appropriate in all situations. 
 
more importantly, please consider Berkeley's announcement below. This should be adopted in Richmond as 
well. I never thought I'd advocate for Richmond to follow Berkeley in housing policy but here I am.  
 

 
From the City of Berkeley:   
   
 
 

Rent Discounts & Evictions: COVID-19 Related 
Measures 

 

 

Rent Board Adopts "Good Samaritan" Regulation Assuring Property Owners No 
Penalty For Lowering or Forgiving Rent During COVID-19 State of Emergency

 

The Rent Board has received numerous calls from property owners asking if they may temporarily 
reduce or forgive rent to assist their tenants in coping with the COVID-19 crisis without that act of 
kindness resulting in a permanent reduction in the amount of rent that can be charged for the unit. In 
most cases, the property owners have always had this ability, with only newer tenancies being in 
doubt. On April 4, 2020, the Rent Board adopted an emergency regulation that makes clear that for 
ALL tenancies that began prior to March 3, 2020, an owner may reduce or forgive rent owed without 
that generosity changing the rent ceiling for the unit. Please see the announcement below. 
 
FOR TENANCIES THAT BEGAN ON OR BEFORE MARCH 3, 2020: Rent Board emergency Regulation 
1017.5 allows a landlord and tenant to agree in writing to a temporary rent reduction throughout the 
duration of the local State of Emergency for the COVID-19 pandemic without reducing the lawful rent 
ceiling. Ordinarily, under Rent Board Regulation 1013(A)(2), the lawful rent ceiling must account for 
discounted or "free" rent during the initial term of the tenancy. Regulation 1017.5 supersedes this 
existing rule. 

ITEM F-2 
ATTACHMENT 3



2

 
The written agreement must include a statement that the reduction is temporary, and is not related to 
market conditions, habitability, or a reduction in housing services. Written agreements entered into 
during the local State of Emergency may extend beyond the expiration of the local State of 
Emergency where the landlord and tenant expressly agree to the duration in writing. 

 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Local and State Measures Concerning Evictions 
 

The local eviction moratorium, adopted by the City Council, applies to evictions for nonpayment of 
rent due to financial impact/hardship due to COVID-19 and most no-fault evictions during the local 
State of Emergency. 
 
Financial Impact/Hardship includes: 

 Decrease in household income due to layoffs or reduction of hours 
 Decrease in household income due to caregiving responsibilities, including child care needs 

arising from school closures 
 Substantial material out-of-pocket medical expenses 

 
Tenants should provide landlords with written notice of their inability to pay rent no later than 7 days 
after the rent is due, and maintain documentation showing the financial impact. Tenants must also 
pay unpaid rent that accrued during the local state of emergency within six months after the 
expiration of the local emergency. Landlords may not charge a late fee on the rent. Under the terms of 
the Moratorium, landlords are prohibited from evicting tenants financially affected by the COVID-19 
crisis for failure to pay back rent during the local State of Emergency if the tenant has notified the 
landlord of their inability to pay rent within 7 days of rent being due.  
 
A landlord may request that the City Manager or their designee waive or modify the prohibition on 
evictions if they can prove hardship or that not being able to evict would be an unconstitutional 
taking. Guidelines developed by the City Manager's Office can be viewed here. 

 
 

The Rent Board has compiled several resources for your information: 
 

 Rent Board webpage dedicated to COVID-19 information and resources 
 March 2020 Eviction Moratorium Fact Sheet 
 Frequently Asked Questions about COVID-19 for Berkeley Tenants and Landlords 
 Template Letter to Inform a Landlord of a Material Loss of Income Due to COVID-19 
 Information and Applications for City of Berkeley COVID-19 Housing Retention Grants 

 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Questions? 
 

In response to the March 31st Shelter in Place Order issued by the City of Berkeley's Public Health 
Officer, our office remains closed, but we are responding to voicemails and emails regularly. Please 
include the property address and unit number in email or voicemail messages. 

 

Phone: (510) 981 - 7368 Email: rent@cityofberkeley.info 
 

You can scan and email completed forms to rent@cityofberkeley.info. 
Landlords can register tenancies using online registration. 

 

-- t 

ITEM F-2 
ATTACHMENT 3



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  

Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: April 15, 2020 Final Decision Date Deadline: April 15, 2020 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: The Monthly Activity Report is designed to provide members of the Rent Board and 
Richmond community with a summary of the Rent Program’s activities for the month. Staff members find it timely to begin 
producing such reports on a monthly basis. 
  
             

INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: CONSENT CALENDAR  

 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 

 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO: 

F-3. 

 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  RECEIVE the February 2020 Rent Program Monthly Report - Rent Program (Paige Roosa 
620-6537). 
 



This page intentionally left blank 



 

440 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA 94804-1630 
Telephone: 510-234-RENT (7368)   Fax: (510) 307-8149   www.richmondrent.org 

CITY OF RICHMOND RENT PROGRAM 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Members of the Rent Board 
 
FROM: Paige Roosa, Deputy Director 
 
DATE:  April 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 2020 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
 
Introduction 
 
The Monthly Activity Report is designed to provide members of the Rent Board and Richmond 
community with a summary of the Rent Program’s activities for the month. It is anticipated that 
the format, content, and detail of this report will evolve over time. Feedback concerning this 
report may be submitted via email to rent@ci.richmond.ca.us or by calling (510) 234-RENT 
(7368). 
 
February Agency Highlights 
 
Billing and Registration Unit staff members mailed over 
1,500 Rental Housing Fee invoices to owners with 
delinquent fees and, with the assistance of staff members 
in the Public Information Unit, responded to hundreds of 
inquiries from Landlords and Property Managers. 
Collection of the Rental Housing Fee from all Landlords in 
the City of Richmond is paramount to the Rent Program’s 
financial viability and long-term sustainability. To that 
end, staff members generated and mailed invoices with 
corresponding late fees to over 1,500 owners of rental 
property in the City. Such mass-mailings often generate 
significant activity in the Billing and Registration Unit, 
and this occasion was no exception. Staff members 
worked diligently to respond to community members in a 
timely manner, resolving issues as expeditiously as 
possible. Staff members continue to investigate efficiencies 
and best practices to improve future billing cycles. 
 
Public Information Unit staff members held two community workshops in the month of 
February, attended by a combined total of 56 community members. 
February was a busy month for Rent Program staff members. During the month of February, 
staff members in the Public Information Unit conducted two workshops for community 
members. The first workshop, held on February 1, 2020, provided information about rights and 
responsibilities for Richmond Tenants and was attended by 12 individuals. Rent Program 
Services Analyst Magaly Chavez led a detailed presentation about the Rent Ordinance, 
including the eight “just causes” for eviction in the City of Richmond, the mechanics of rent 
control in Richmond, the Rent Adjustment Petition process, and related California Civil codes. 



ITEM F-3 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Staff Attorney Palomar Sanchez provided support to staff and community participants. The 
second workshop, held on February 29, 2020, was tailored to Richmond Landlords and Property 
Managers and boasted an attendance of 48 community members. Rent Program Services 
Analyst Philip Verma conducted a comprehensive presentation about the Rent Ordinance as it 
relates to rights and responsibilities of Richmond Landlords and Property Managers. Staff 
members are continuing to develop strategies to bolster attendance community workshops, an 
in particular, at Tenant-oriented workshops. Following both presentations, attendees were 
provided an opportunity to ask questions of staff. Presentation materials are accessible at 
http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/3541/Workshops 
 
Summary of Activities 
 
I. Department Unit Activities 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION UNIT Occurrences 

Persons Assisted By Front Office Unit (without referral to an Analyst) 118 

Total Consultations Provided by a Rent Program Services Analyst 367 

Calls Received (Phone Counseling Sessions) 159 

Walk-Ins (Includes Appointments) 100 

Emails Received 108 

Total Consultations Provided in a Language other than English 90 

Consultations Provided in Spanish 90 

Legal Service Referral Forms Completed 9 

Courtesy Compliance Letters Mailed 6 
Community Workshop Attendees (02/01/2020 – Rights and Responsibilities for 
Richmond Tenants)  

12 

Community Workshop Attendees (02/29/2020- Rights and Responsibilities for 
Richmond Landlords and Property Managers) 

48 

Community Members Assisted by a Rent Program Services Analyst 144 

Tenants Assisted 57 

Landlords Assisted 65 

Attorneys Assisted 8 

Property Managers Assisted 6 

Realtors Assisted 4 

Prospective Purchasers of Rental Property Assisted 4 

Total Hard Copy Notices Processed 43 

Hard Copy Rent Increase Notices Processed 25 

Hard Copy Termination of Tenancy Notices Processed 18 

 
 



ITEM F-3 

Page 3 of 4 
 

BILLING AND REGISTRATION UNIT Occurrences 

Total Consultations with a Billing and Registration Unit Staff Member 183 

Phone Call Consultations 91 

Walk-In Consultations 5 

Email Consultations 87 

Enrollment/Tenancy Registration Packets Mailed 82 

Enrollment Forms Processed 84 

Declarations of Exemption Processed 43 

Invoices Generated 2,012 

Payments/Checks Processed 177 

Compliance Actions (reviewing records, exemption statuses, owner addresses) 63 

Rental Units Discovered (not in database, but in existence) 30 

Total Monthly Revenue Collected (02/01/2020 – 02/29/2020) $102,7041 

Total Revenue Collected in FY 2019-20 (through 02/29/2020) $2,505,9321 

Total Revenue Collected in FY 2018-19  $2,189,836 

Total Revenue Collected in FY 2017-18 $2,173,778 
 
LEGAL UNIT Occurrences 

Owner Move-In Termination Notices Reviewed 3 

Public Records Act Requests Received 2 

Declaration of Temporary Tenancy Notices Reviewed 1 

 
HEARINGS UNIT  Occurrences 

Total Consultations with Hearings Unit Coordinator 68 
Calls/Placed Received (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 40 
Walk-Ins (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 4 
Emails Sent/Received (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 24 

Total Landlord Petitions Received 0 

Total Tenant Petitions Received 9 
Tenant Petitions Based on Excess Rent or Failure to Return Security 
Deposit Received  

3 

Tenant Petitions for Failure to Pay Relocation Payment Received 3 

Tenant Petitions Based on Multiple Grounds Received 2 
Tenants Petitions Based on Decrease in Space, Services, or Habitability 
Petitions Received 

1 

Total “Other” Petitions/Submissions Received  1 

                                                 
1 This figure reflects revenue as reflected in the City’s TRAKIT software system, based on the date of 
payment, and has not been verified by the City of Richmond Finance Department. 



ITEM F-3 

Page 4 of 4 
 

HEARINGS UNIT (continued) Occurrences 

Petition for Initial Rent Determinations Received 
1 
 

Total Number of Pending Petition Cases (“Pending Petition  Cases” are defined as 
those awaiting an objection response, a decision is pending, a decision has been issued 
with an appeal deadline approaching, or where an upcoming hearing has been scheduled) 

24 

Pending Tenant Petitions (As of March 11, 2020) 19 
Pending Landlord Petitions (As of March 11, 2020) 5 

Total Number of Cases Closed 8 
Cases Settled 5 
Decisions Ordered 1 
Cases Dismissed 1 
Petitions Withdrawn 1 

 
II. Online Notices Filed with the Rent Program 
 

Type of Form 
Monthly 

Submissions/ 
Notices Filed 

Prior Month 
Total 

% Change from 
Prior Month 

Agent Authorization 1 2 -50% 
Proof of Excess Rent Refund 0 2 N/A 

Proof of Permanent Relocation Payment 3 2 50% 

Proof of Temporary Relocation Payment 0 0 N/A 

Change in Terms of Tenancy Notices Filed 20 16 25% 

Rent Increase Notices Filed 104 54 92.6% 
Termination Notices Filed2 195 239 -18.4% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Nonpayment of Rent 
 

186 232 -19.8% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Breach of Lease 2 4 -50% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction- 
Withdrawal from Rental Market  0 0 N/A 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Owner Move In 7 3 133.3% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction - 
Nuisance 0 0 N/A 

Total Online Form Submissions 323 315 2.5% 
 

                                                 
2 Note: Termination Notices filed with the Rent Program does not indicate the number of Unlawful 
Detainer (eviction) lawsuits filed in court. In some cases, the Tenant may cure the issue for the notice (e.g. 
Tenant pays the rent that is due) and the eviction process is not initiated. 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  

Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: April 15, 2020 Final Decision Date Deadline: April 15, 2020 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: The Monthly Activity Report is designed to provide members of the Rent Board and 
Richmond community with a summary of the Rent Program’s activities for the month. Staff members find it timely to begin 
producing such reports on a monthly basis. 
  
             

INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: CONSENT CALENDAR  

 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 

 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO: 

F-4. 

 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  RECEIVE the March 2020 Rent Program Monthly Report - Rent Program (Paige Roosa 620-
6537). 
 



This page intentionally left blank 



 

440 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA 94804-1630 
Telephone: 510-234-RENT (7368)   Fax: (510) 307-8149   www.richmondrent.org 

CITY OF RICHMOND RENT PROGRAM 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Members of the Rent Board 
 
FROM: Paige Roosa, Deputy Director 
 
DATE:  April 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: MARCH 2020 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
 
Introduction 
 
The Monthly Activity Report is designed to provide members of the Rent Board and Richmond 
community with a summary of the Rent Program’s activities for the month. It is anticipated that 
the format, content, and detail of this report will evolve over time. Feedback concerning this 
report may be submitted via email to rent@ci.richmond.ca.us or by calling (510) 234-RENT 
(7368). 
 
March Agency Highlights 
 
March was a considerably unique month for the Rent Program team, along with the rest of the 
nation, due to the COVID-19 pandemic and subsequent impacts on daily life. As of March 17, 
2020, all staff are working remotely. Remote work presents the team with a series of unique 
challenges and opportunities. Assisting members of the public on a remote basis, who are 
accustomed to being able to directly contact the Rent Program office, has stressed our ability to 
be immediately responsive. 
 
The demands of the current crisis have also provided opportunities for Rent Program staff 
members to work collaboratively with staff in the City Attorney’s Office and Community 
Development Department. The Rent Program has taken the lead on a number of important 
policy development tasks and associated outreach to the community, including the 
development of a moratorium on no-fault evictions and those for nonpayment of rent if due to 
the COVID-19 crisis, as well as the establishment of a fund to assist renters struggling with rent 
payments (progress is ongoing). 
 
In an effort to document the impact of this historic event on Rent Program operations, all staff 
members were asked to respond to question prompts. The following is a compilation of 
responses from staff members, organized by Agency unit. Responses have been edited for 
length and clarity, and to maintain anonymity to the greatest extent possible. 
 
Public Information Unit 
 
How has your role within the Agency been impacted by the current emergency? 
 
The emergency order obviously called for emergency action on everyone’s role. We all had to 
quickly figure out how we were going to work remotely with the server, manage 
correspondence with the public, and other operational tasks for the office. I feel my role was 



ITEM F-4 

Page 2 of 7 
 

impacted by daily operations, namely corresponding with the public at the level we are used to 
such as in person services and by phone. Additionally, this being an emergency matter, my 
priorities shifted drastically in the first couple of weeks of March to update documents, our 
website, and outreach materials to provide resources for the public. Although, I understand that 
the concerns with public safety are the priority, I was prepared in my role to create and update 
anything necessary to carry out our ongoing operations to serve the public. As of late, I feel less 
limited in my work that I can do remotely because of access to the server and communication 
among our team to maintain daily operations and correspondence with the public.   
 
The impact of the quarantine on my job within the Rent Program has been fairly 
straightforward; whereas I used to operate at the front desk, dealing directly with constituents, 
triage, and fielding phone calls, I now rely on voicemails as my primary contact with 
constituents, and then those are almost all forwarded directly to counselors or other members of 
the Rent Program. The "immediacy" and/or face-to-face factor of my job has basically been 
eliminated.  
 
The shift from seeing people in person to now speaking to them through email or over the 
phone. I think it poses different problems and advantages. It might be more difficult for people 
that are not as savvy with technology to navigate the information that we send through email or 
is on our website. I think it makes us more accessible in general to the community by having the 
ability to email or call us.  
 
It takes longer to call back community members, especially because a lot of people won’t 
answer from blocked phone numbers (we are using cell phones) so it usually takes one or two 
calls back and forth before we make contact. Accessing remote desktop and software takes 
longer, and makes it such that we cannot check or enter notes in our customer-relations 
software in real-time while counseling. In addition, we cannot get feedback from supervisor as 
quickly with counseling questions (though he has been very available, just takes longer.) 
 
What are you hearing from the community in terms of assistance or resources they need (if you 
are in contact with community members)? 
 
I’ve mostly heard from tenants who’ve expressed fear about rent payment, as they aren’t sure 
how long this situation will last and need financial assistance. Once the emergency order 
expires, many will owe a lot of money and not have the resources to pay it back.   
 
On a daily basis when I check our voicemail messages, I assist in calling back community 
members to answer any general questions. It depends if I am speaking to a tenant or a landlord. 
Most tenants have concerns about paying rent during the emergency order because most have 
been laid off or have been in contact with someone with COVID-19. Even though there is 
forbearance on their rent during this time, they are still uncertain if they will be able to pay rent 
six months after the order is lifted because other bills will continue to accrue. 
 
Landlords on the other hand express their concerns that tenants are not paying rent, but still 
have mortgages to pay and ask for more resources about what they can do to avoid foreclosure 
on their home if they can’t pay the mortgage, which is typically paid by the tenant’s rent. 



ITEM F-4 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Landlords would like more assistance and resources from our department or clear language 
available to them to understand how the order is (or not) helping them.  
 
The pattern with voicemails and calls tends toward a lot of people searching for assistance with 
paying rent, or who need information regarding the moratorium on evictions. These two are the 
predominant themes, next are landlords calling in with questions regarding the latest round of 
invoices we sent out.  
 
Most people call asking for rent repayment help. Saying that they have tried to call a lot of 
different agencies.  
 
Billing and Registration Unit 
 
How has your role within the Agency been impacted by the current emergency? 
 
I have the responsibility of assisting landlords with questions that they may have about their 
invoices and enrollment & registration forms. Due to the City closure, assisting Landlords has 
been a bit difficult due to staff not having full access to office equipment like their desktops, 
printers, and office phones. While staff may have remote access to their office desktops from 
home, the connection issues and delays in the remote desktop have made remote work from 
home a challenge. Printing invoices and sending out correspondence to people who don’t have 
access to a computer or email has also been difficult.  
 
My role in Billing & Registration has been impacted quite a bit by the remote access to our 
network failing for long periods of time most days. It also makes my duty of discussing with 
landlords their current need to pay our fees even though they may possibly not be receiving 
rent in the future months a daunting task. I currently do not have the physical access to 
payments that are mailed into the office, so I rely on our Executive Director to receive all mail, 
scan necessary forms for processing, and enter payments on a spreadsheet that I then enter into 
our database for tracking. I also have to compile the physical receipts for payments of invoices 
that we submit for expense statements monthly and obtain the Director’s signature for 
compliance with Finance Department policies. I’m very nervous in regards to the next billing 
cycle and how we will achieve it (if we conduct it remotely) without causing financial and 
clerical chaos. 
 
What are you hearing from the community in terms of assistance or resources they need (if you 
are in contact with community members)? 
 
A majority of the community members with whom I interact are landlords and the commonly 
mentioned topic is that many landlords will be having issues paying things like City 
Department fees (Rental Housing Fee, Business License, etc.) and their mortgage due to the 
ongoing pandemic. 
 
Most of the Landlords I have spoken to are concerned about how they are going to maintain 
their mortgage if they are not getting income from the rental units. They often ask me what 
processes are in place to assist them in this current emergency. 
 
 



ITEM F-4 

Page 4 of 7 
 

Legal Unit 
 
How has your role within the Agency been impacted by the current emergency? 
 
My duties have expanded as I am now assisting the City Attorney’s Office with understanding 
the various emergency orders issued by different California agencies, assisting the City 
Attorney’s Office in drafting its own Order and amending subsequent Orders, reviewing 
the Rent Programs forms related to city, county, and state orders, researching law around local 
government power, including moratoriums, and articulating the boundaries of the 
Board's powers during this time. All my other duties have remained unaffected, although some 
may be more difficult to perform than others. For instance, PRA review has been more difficult 
with limited access to the Program's database.  
 
I believe my role has been in higher demand. Constituents have become more desperate for 
information during a time where accurate information is either hard to find or is flooded by 
additional and sometimes inaccurate information. It is clear how my role as a public servant 
was not only important before but is clearly an essential service in these difficult times. 
There are so many Orders, rule changes, and other proclamations issued by city, county, state, 
and federal agencies that it is difficult even for attorneys to keep up, let alone the general public. 
As a staff attorney and as a supervisor, the weight of these roles appears to be more important 
as people (public and staff) require accurate information in a shorter amount of time.   
 
What are you hearing from the community in terms of assistance or resources they need (if you 
are in contact with community members)? 
 
I hear from the community every day and it is clear that people need information about their 
rights and responsibilities and also financial assistance. Renters need assistance paying rent and 
landlords need assistance paying their mortgages. As always, legal assistance is in high demand 
despite our inability to provide it. The community is deeply stressed and agitated and I 
think people are seeking leadership from our government. Unfortunately, much of the 
government at large is fractured and therefore even speaking to an official is often an arduous 
task. This is even more so during an unprecedented emergency period like this one. Thus, the 
community is also seeking the ability to have confidence in their government and actually have 
someone from these agencies listen to their questions and concerns and give accurate and 
timely responses. 
 
Hearings Unit 
 
How has your role within the Agency been impacted by the current emergency? 
 
The biggest change is the short and bridge free commute within my home. I miss holding 
Petition files, but everything I need is being scanned and made available within our Hearings 
Unit electronic files. I am not currently conducting Hearings, and we had to cancel two that had 
been scheduled, but we are likely to do Hearings by conference call in the foreseeable future. I 
still get inquiries from staff and I am happy to contribute whenever it makes sense.  
Fundamentally, the impact on my role has been relatively nominal. 
 



ITEM F-4 

Page 5 of 7 
 

As a Hearings Coordinator, my role has been impacted because I am unable to schedule Rent 
Program Hearings since we do not have a virtual method in place at this time to hold hearings, 
we are unable to mail hearing documents to parties, we are unable to access hearing documents 
that have not been scanned into the P drive because they are held in the Petition file, and we do 
not have access to office equipment such as the printer, mail service, scanner, labeler, and office 
files that assists with daily administrative functions. 
 
As Rent Board Clerk, my role has been impacted because we are unable to hold our meetings in 
the Council Chambers and fulfill the entire administrative functions associated with setting up 
the meetings. Also, it is an inconvenience for our Boardmembers because they must figure out 
how to attend the meetings virtually.   
 
What are you hearing from the community in terms of assistance or resources they need (if you 
are in contact with community members)? 
 
I do not hear directly from the community.  My impression is that the Landlord and Tenant 
populations need reassurance and a path back to normalcy whenever that becomes available to 
the Richmond community. 



ITEM F-4 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Summary of Activities 
 
I. Department Unit Activities 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION UNIT Occurrences 

Persons Assisted By Front Office Unit (without referral to an Analyst) 48 

Total Consultations Provided by a Rent Program Services Analyst 379 

Calls Received (Phone Counseling Sessions) 196 

Walk-Ins (Includes Appointments) 32 

Emails Received 151 

Total Consultations Provided in a Language other than English 60 

Consultations Provided in Spanish 60 

Legal Service Referral Forms Completed 5 

Total Hard Copy Notices Processed 18 

Hard Copy Rent Increase Notices Processed 12 

Hard Copy Termination of Tenancy Notices Processed 6 

 
BILLING AND REGISTRATION UNIT Occurrences 

Total Consultations with a Billing and Registration Unit Staff Member 49 

Phone Call Consultations 23 

Walk-In Consultations 7 

Email Consultations 19 

Enrollment/Tenancy Registration Packets Mailed 16 

Enrollment Forms Processed 36 

Invoices Generated 253 

Payments/Checks Processed 28 

Compliance Actions (reviewing records, exemption statuses, owner addresses) 9 

Rental Units Discovered (not in database, but in existence) 118 

Property Information Updated 132 

Payments Returned 4 

Total Monthly Revenue Collected (03/01/2020 – 03/31/2020) $84,686 

Total Revenue Collected in FY 2019-20 (through 03/31/2020) $2,590,618 

Total Revenue Collected in FY 2018-19  $2,189,836 

Total Revenue Collected in FY 2017-18 $2,173,778 
 
LEGAL UNIT Occurrences 

Owner Move-In Termination Notices Reviewed 3 

Ellis Act Termination Notices Reviewed 2 

 



ITEM F-4 

Page 7 of 7 
 

HEARINGS UNIT  Occurrences 

Total Consultations with Hearings Unit Coordinator 19 
Calls/Placed Received (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 6 
Walk-Ins (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 1 
Emails Sent/Received (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 12 

Total Tenant Petitions Received 1 
Tenant Petitions Based on Excess Rent or Failure to Return Security 
Deposit Received  

1 

Total Number of Pending Petition Cases (“Pending Petition  Cases” are defined as 
those awaiting an objection response, a decision is pending, a decision has been issued 
with an appeal deadline approaching, or where an upcoming hearing has been scheduled) 

13 

Pending Tenant Petitions (As of March 8, 2020) 10 
Pending Landlord Petitions (As of March 8, 2020) 3 

Total Number of Cases Closed 2 
Cases Settled 2 

 
II. Online Notices Filed with the Rent Program 

Type of Form 
Monthly 

Submissions/ 
Notices Filed 

Prior Month 
Total 

% Change from 
Prior Month 

Agent Authorization 0 1 (-100%) 
Proof of Excess Rent Refund 0 0 N/A 

Proof of Permanent Relocation Payment 3 3 N/A 

Proof of Temporary Relocation Payment 0 0 N/A 

Change in Terms of Tenancy Notices Filed 3 20 (-85%) 

Rent Increase Notices Filed 73 104 (-27%) 
Termination Notices Filed1 151 195 (-22.5%) 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Nonpayment of Rent 143 186 (-23.1%) 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Breach of Lease 3 2 50% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction- 
Withdrawal from Rental Market  1 0 N/A 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Owner Move In 3 7 (-57.1%) 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction - 
Nuisance 0 0 N/A 

Total Online Form Submissions 230 323 (-28.8%) 
 

                                                 
1 Note: Termination Notices filed with the Rent Program does not indicate the number of Unlawful 
Detainer (eviction) lawsuits filed in court. In some cases, the Tenant may cure the issue for the notice (e.g. 
Tenant pays the rent that is due) and the eviction process is not initiated. 



This page intentionally left blank 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  

Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: April 15, 2020 Final Decision Date Deadline:  April 15, 2020 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: The Rent Program receives monthly variance reports from the City of Richmond Finance 
Department. These reports provide useful information on the Rent Program’s revenues and expenditures throughout the 
fiscal year. Finance Department staff members have agreed to provide these reports to staff on a schedule that will permit 
them to be included in the agenda for the Rent Board’s regularly scheduled meetings. 
 
  
             

INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: CONSENT CALENDAR  

 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 

 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO: 

F-5. 
 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE the Rent Program FY 2019-20 Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report through 
February 2020 – Rent Program (Paige Roosa 620-6537). 
 
 
 



This page intentionally left blank 



Rent Program

FY2019-20 Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

Per 1 Per 2 Per 3 Per 4 Per 5 Per 6 Per 7 Per 8

Jul-2019 Aug-2019 Sept-2019 Oct-2019 Nov-2019 Dec-2019 Jan-2020 Feb-20

CHARACTER OBJECT ORIGINAL BUDGET REVISED BUDGET MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES YTD TOTAL AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

34 LICENSES, PRMITS&FEES 340445 FEES/Admin Fees (2,923,584.00)             (2,923,584.00)          (48,187.00)           (44,282.00)           (763,258.40)        (1,078,884.70)     (329,458.51)        (88,852.64)           (48,067.50)           (102,702.04)        (2,503,692.79)             (419,891.21)                   85.6%

TOTAL LICENSES, PRMITS&FEES (2,923,584.00)             (2,923,584.00)          (48,187.00)          (44,282.00)          (763,258.40)        (1,078,884.70)    (329,458.51)        (88,852.64)          (48,067.50)          (102,702.04)        -                                (2,503,692.79)            (419,891.21)                   85.6%

36 INTEREST INCOME 361701 INT & INVEST/Pooled-All Other (405.09)                (4,796.39)             (5,201.48)                     5,201.48                         100.0%

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME -                                -                              -                        -                        -                        (405.09)                -                        -                        (4,796.39)            -                        -                                (5,201.48)                    5,201.48                         100.0%

TOTAL REVENUE (2,923,584.00)             (2,923,584.00)          (48,187.00)          (44,282.00)          (763,258.40)        (1,079,289.79)    (329,458.51)        (88,852.64)          (52,863.89)          (102,702.04)        -                                (2,508,894.27)            (414,689.73)                   85.8%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400001 SALARIES & WAGES/Executive 638,840.00                  638,840.00               45,721.34            45,721.34            46,161.77            57,291.13            55,587.34            55,587.34            55,587.34            55,587.34            417,244.94                 221,595.06                     65.3%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400002 SALARIES & WAGES/Mgmt-Local 21 328,471.00                  328,471.00               25,855.14            25,990.20            25,450.00            25,217.18            20,546.80            20,681.85            27,336.55            23,941.91            195,019.63                 133,451.37                     59.4%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400003 SALARIES & WAGES/Local 1021 193,710.00                  193,710.00               6,159.36              5,359.52              5,359.52              5,359.52              14,620.74            14,753.73            16,540.95            15,832.70            83,986.04                    109,723.96                     43.4%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400006 SALARIES & WAGES/PT- Temp 2,437.82              5,474.22              5,797.13              6,944.06              4,714.16              2,819.75              1,948.20              3,168.38              33,303.72                    (33,303.72)                      100.0%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400031 OVERTIME/General 5,000.00                    525.26                  184.56                  606.65                  490.35                  287.50                  -                        2,094.32                      2,905.68                         100.0%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400048 OTHER PAY/Bilingual Pay 7,457.00                       7,457.00                    508.27                  497.16                  497.16                  507.02                  1,455.82              490.90                  726.30                  1,005.69              5,688.32                      1,768.68                         76.3%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400049 OTHER PAY/Auto Allowance 4,200.00                       4,200.00                    350.00                  350.00                  350.00                  350.00                  350.00                  350.00                  350.00                  350.00                  2,800.00                      1,400.00                         66.7%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400050 OTHER PAY/Medical- in Lieu of 2,400.00                       2,400.00                    200.00                  200.00                  200.00                  200.00                  200.00                  200.00                  200.00                  100.00                  1,500.00                      900.00                             62.5%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400079 COMP ABSENCES/WC-Prof-Mgt-Tec 810.30                  675.24                  1,215.44              1,080.40              270.10                  135.05                  135.05                  1,006.64              5,328.22                      (5,328.22)                        100.0%

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 1,175,078.00              1,180,078.00           82,567.49            84,452.24            85,637.67            97,439.66            98,032.46            95,018.62            102,824.39         100,992.66         -                                746,965.19                 433,112.81                    63.3%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400103 P-ROLL BEN/Medicare Tax-ER Shr 15,560.00                    15,560.00                  1,212.88              1,228.09              1,249.79              1,427.80              1,425.19              1,382.93              1,527.72              1,467.82              10,922.22                    4,637.78                         70.2%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400105 P-ROLL BEN/Health Insurance Be 196,647.00                  196,647.00               12,634.32            12,634.32            10,631.48            12,172.12            12,942.44            11,215.36            11,215.36            11,215.36            94,660.76                    101,986.24                     48.1%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400106 P-ROLL BEN/Dental Insurance 17,736.00                    17,736.00                  1,231.50              1,231.50              1,108.35              1,354.65              1,600.95              1,477.80              1,477.80              1,354.65              10,837.20                    6,898.80                         61.1%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400109 P-ROLL BEN/Employee Assistance 528.00                          528.00                       36.40                    36.40                    32.76                    40.04                    47.32                    43.68                    43.68                    40.04                    320.32                         207.68                             60.7%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400110 P-ROLL BEN/Professional Dev-Mg 6,750.00                       6,750.00                    823.99                  312.75                  750.00                  98.31                    750.00                  2,735.05                      4,014.95                         40.5%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400111 P-ROLL BEN/Vision 2,316.00                       2,316.00                    161.00                  161.00                  144.90                  177.10                  209.30                  193.20                  193.20                  177.10                  1,416.80                      899.20                             61.2%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400112 P-ROLL BEN/Life Insurance 5,752.00                       5,752.00                    476.69                  295.36                  286.66                  363.53                  354.98                  346.28                  346.28                  318.19                  2,787.97                      2,964.03                         48.5%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400114 P-ROLL BEN/Long Term Disabilit 12,342.00                    12,342.00                  759.77                  766.30                  753.23                  904.72                  885.18                  873.75                  961.44                  872.93                  6,777.32                      5,564.68                         54.9%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400116 P-ROLL BEN/Unemployment Ins 5,472.00                       5,472.00                    456.00                  494.00                  494.00                  570.00                  570.00                  532.00                  494.00                  494.00                  4,104.00                      1,368.00                         75.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400117 P-ROLL BEN/Personal/Prof Dev 2,250.00                       2,250.00                    1,492.81              1,492.81                      757.19                             66.3%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400121 P-ROLL BEN/Worker Comp-Clerica 11,943.00                    11,943.00                  724.27                  505.27                  535.07                  640.95                  1,289.93              1,204.50              1,124.05              1,236.68              7,260.72                      4,682.28                         60.8%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400122 P-ROLL BEN/Worker Comp-Prof 64,809.00                    64,809.00                  4,795.64              4,804.68              4,797.99              5,792.77              5,100.96              5,110.01              5,555.88              5,328.45              41,286.38                    23,522.62                       63.7%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400124 P-ROLL BEN/CON-MEDICL EE Share (12,000.00)                   (12,000.00)                -                                (12,000.00)                      0.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400127 P-ROLL BEN/OPEB 34,731.00                    34,731.00                  3,319.21              3,188.76              3,206.83              3,810.28              3,733.41              3,793.54              4,056.06              3,952.58              29,060.67                    5,670.33                         83.7%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400130 P-ROLL BEN/PARS Benefits 17.60                    39.36                    46.85                    58.18                    57.56                    36.67                    25.33                    41.20                    322.75                         (322.75)                           100.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400131 P-ROLL BEN/CON-OPEB-EE Share (9,600.00)                     (9,600.00)                  -                                (9,600.00)                        0.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400149 P-ROLL BEN/PERS-Misc 152,604.00                  152,604.00               10,605.24            10,423.59            10,576.58            12,005.22            12,116.37            11,969.35            13,102.61            12,717.07            93,516.03                    59,087.97                       61.3%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400151 P-ROLL BEN/PERS-Misc (UAL) 232,068.00                  232,068.00               18,545.34            16,859.40            16,859.40            18,545.34            21,917.22            21,917.22            20,231.28            20,231.28            155,106.48                 76,961.52                       66.8%

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS 739,908.00                  739,908.00               55,799.85            52,668.03            51,036.64            58,612.70            62,250.81            60,194.60            62,597.50            59,447.35            462,607.48                 277,300.52                    62.5%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400201 PROF SVCS/Professional Svcs 43,500.00                    49,175.00                  4,938.95              4,000.91              493.66                  471.48                  66.30                    39,153.70                    49,125.00                    50.00                               99.9%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400206 PROF SVCS/Legal Serv Cost 215,000.00                  210,000.00               10,416.00            10,416.00            22,916.00            22,916.00            10,416.00            22,916.00            100,004.00                 200,000.00                 10,000.00                       95.2%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400242 TRAVEL & TRNG/Mileage 1,000.00                       1,000.00                    17.07                    17.07                            982.93                             1.7%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400243 TRAVEL & TRNG/Conf, Mtng Trng 2,000.00                       2,000.00                    -                                2,000.00                         0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400245 TRAVEL & TRNG/Tuition Rmb/Cer -                                 -                              800.00                  800.00                         (800.00)                           100.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400261 DUES & PUB/Memberships & Dues 6,000.00                       6,000.00                    544.00                  1,046.43              1,590.43                      4,409.57                         26.5%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400262 DUES & PUB/Books & Subs 200.00                          200.00                       -                                200.00                             0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400271 AD & PROMO/Advertising&Promo 2,000.00                       2,000.00                    37.00                    102.95                  126.00                  438.60                  89.00                    89.00                    882.55                         1,117.45                         44.1%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400272 AD & PROMO/Community Events 2,500.00                       2,500.00                    1,722.10              1,722.10                      777.90                             68.9%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400280 ADM EXP/Program Supplies (196.52)                213.84                  96.00                    208.36                  312.04                  96.00                    96.00                    825.72                         (825.72)                           100.0%

TOTAL PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 272,200.00                  272,875.00               (196.52)                10,666.84            10,416.00            29,776.00            27,251.27            11,660.30            24,133.55            2,097.73              139,157.70                 254,962.87                 17,912.13                       93.4%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400231 OFF EXP/Postage & Mailing 20,000.00                    20,000.00                  88.20                    1,344.50              1,839.55              147.10                  87.05                    66.95                    151.00                  1,956.60              17.00                            5,697.95                      14,302.05                       28.5%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400232 OFF EXP/Printing & Binding 401.63                  708.29                  725.81                  226.05                  256.33                  277.14                  2,595.25                      (2,595.25)                        100.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400233 OFF EXP/Copying & Duplicating 5,000.00                       5,000.00                    -                                5,000.00                         0.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400304 RENTAL EXP/Equipment Rental 5,000.00                       5,000.00                    139.29                  278.59                  1,699.91              2,882.21                      5,000.00                      -                                   100.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400321 MISC EXP/Misc Contrib 3,000.00                       3,000.00                    -                                3,000.00                         0.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400322 MISC EXP/Misc Exp 10,000.00                    4,325.00                    (78.63)                   534.82                  275.31                  303.73                  313.41                  245.82                  328.78                  55.96                            1,979.20                      2,345.80                         45.8%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400341 OFF SUPP/Office Supplies 9,000.00                       9,000.00                    3,025.18              23.07                    283.09                  367.07                  308.59                  4,007.00                      4,993.00                         44.5%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400344 OFF SUPP/Computer Supplies 6,350.00                       850.00                       782.63                  782.63                         67.37                               92.1%

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING 58,350.00                    47,175.00                 9.57                      2,280.95              2,687.13              4,173.40              1,196.48              1,168.09              2,720.13              2,871.11              2,955.17                      20,062.03                   27,112.97                       42.5%

Page 1 of 2

ITEM  F-5 



Rent Program

FY2019-20 Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

Per 1 Per 2 Per 3 Per 4 Per 5 Per 6 Per 7 Per 8

Jul-2019 Aug-2019 Sept-2019 Oct-2019 Nov-2019 Dec-2019 Jan-2020 Feb-20

CHARACTER OBJECT ORIGINAL BUDGET REVISED BUDGET MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES YTD TOTAL AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

44 UTILITIES 400401 UTILITIES/Tel & Telegraph 1,200.00                       1,200.00                    46.35                    46.35                    46.40                    91.76                    230.86                         969.14                             19.2%

TOTAL UTILITIES 1,200.00                      1,200.00                    -                        46.35                    46.35                    -                        46.40                    -                        91.76                    -                        -                                230.86                         969.14                            19.2%

46 PROVISION FOR INS LOSS 400552 PROV FR INS LOSS/Ins Gen Liab 8,750.00                       8,750.00                    7,491.00              1.00                              7,492.00                      1,258.00                         85.6%

TOTAL PROVISION FOR INS LOSS 8,750.00                      8,750.00                    -                        -                        -                        -                        7,491.00              -                        -                        -                        1.00                              7,492.00                      1,258.00                         85.6%

47 COST POOL 400574 COST POOL/(ISF)-Gen Liability 91,261.00                    75,144.00                  7,606.00              7,605.00              7,605.00              15,096.00            114.00                  7,605.00              7,605.00              8,879.00              62,115.00                    13,029.00                       82.7%

47 COST POOL 400586 COST POOL/(CAP)- Admin Charges 51,454.00                    51,454.00                  4,286.00              4,288.00              4,288.00              4,288.00              4,288.00              4,288.00              4,288.00              4,288.00              34,302.00                    17,152.00                       66.7%

47 COST POOL 400591 COST POOL/(IND)Civic Ctr Alloc 47,026.00                    47,026.00                  3,917.00              3,919.00              3,919.00              3,919.00              3,919.00              3,919.00              3,919.00              3,919.00              31,350.00                    15,676.00                       66.7%

TOTAL COST POOL 189,741.00                  173,624.00               15,809.00            15,812.00            15,812.00            23,303.00            8,321.00              15,812.00            15,812.00            17,086.00            -                                127,767.00                 45,857.00                       73.6%

48 ASSET/CAPITAL OUTLAY 400601 NONCAP ASST/Comp Hrdware<5K 10,500.00                  4,752.48              1,773.69              6,526.17                      3,973.83                         62.2%

TOTAL ASSET/CAPITAL OUTLAY -                                10,500.00                 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        4,752.48              1,773.69              -                        -                                6,526.17                      3,973.83                         62.2%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,445,227.00              2,434,110.00           153,989.39         165,926.41         165,635.79         213,304.76         204,589.42         188,606.09         209,953.02         182,494.85         142,113.87                 1,626,613.60              807,496.40                    66.8%

NET OPERATING (SURPLUS)/DEFICIT (478,357.00)                (489,474.00)              105,802.39         121,644.41         (597,622.61)        (865,985.03)        (124,869.09)        99,753.45            157,089.13         79,792.81            142,113.87                 (882,280.67)                

Page 2 of 2

ITEM  F-5 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  

Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: April 15, 2020 Final Decision Date Deadline: April 15, 2020 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: In accordance with Section 11.100.060(l) of the Richmond Fair Rent, Just Cause for 
Eviction, and Homeowner Protection Ordinance, the amount of the Residential Rental Housing Fee will be determined by 
the City Council after a recommendation by the Board is provided to the City Council. Prior to July 1, the Board is required 
to hold a public hearing on a proposed budget and adopt an annual budget for the ensuing fiscal year. To that end, staff 
members have prepared a proposed budget, fee study, and 10-year financial projection for the 2020-21 fiscal year for the 
Rent Board’s consideration and comment. The purpose of this item is to receive preliminary feedback from the Board prior 
to the scheduling of a public hearing for potential adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-20 budget prior to the July 1 deadline. 
 
             

INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: STUDY AND ACTION SESSION 

 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 

 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE a draft Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rent Program budget and corresponding Rental 
Housing Fee study, including 10-year financial projections and financial recommendations prepared by Kevin W. Harper 
and Associates, and PROVIDE direction to staff – Rent Program (Nicolas Traylor/Paige Roosa 620-6564). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO: 

       G-1. 



This page intentionally left blank 



 

440 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA 94804-1630 
Telephone: (510) 620-6576   Fax: (510) 307-8149   www.richmondrent.org 

CITY OF RICHMOND RENT PROGRAM 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: April 15, 2020 
 
TO: Chair Maddock and Members of the Rent Board 
 
FROM: Nicolas Traylor, Executive Director 
 Paige Roosa, Deputy Director 
  
SUBJECT: DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 BUDGET, FEE STUDY, AND 10-YEAR 

FINANCIAL PROJECTION 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: 
 
In accordance with Section 11.100.060(l) of the Richmond Fair Rent, Just Cause for 
Eviction, and Homeowner Protection Ordinance, the amount of the Residential Rental 
Housing Fee will be determined by the City Council after a recommendation by the 
Board is provided to the City Council. Prior to July 1, the Board is required to hold a 
public hearing on a proposed budget and adopt an annual budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year. To that end, staff members have prepared a proposed budget, fee study, and 10-
year financial projection for the 2020-21 fiscal year for the Rent Board’s consideration 
and comment. The purpose of this item is to receive preliminary feedback from the 
Board prior to the scheduling of a public hearing for potential adoption of the Fiscal Year 
2019-20 budget prior to the July 1 deadline. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
RECEIVE a draft Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rent Program budget and corresponding Rental 
Housing Fee study, including 10-year financial projections and financial 
recommendations prepared by Kevin W. Harper and Associates, and PROVIDE 
direction to staff – Rent Program (Nicolas Traylor/Paige Roosa – 620-6564). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The proposed budget and Rental Housing Fee study for the 2020-21 fiscal year would 
authorize $2,896,242 in expenses and $2,898,951 in revenue. Proposed fees for the 
2020-21 fiscal year are $219 for Fully Covered Rental Units and $124 for Partially 
Covered Rental Units, including Governmentally Subsidized Rental Units. 
 
 
 

AGENDA REPORT



ITEM G-1 

Page 2 of 7 
April 15, 2020 
 

DISCUSSION:  
 
Proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Goals 
 
The proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 budget has been prepared for the Board’s 
consideration in acknowledgement of the following goals in three broad categories: 
Program Development, Outreach, and Program Sustainability and Compliance. 
 
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT: 
 

1. Continue to invest resources in staff training, particularly for the Rent 
Program Services Analysts, to ensure staff members are knowledgeable on the 
requirements of the Rent Ordinance, Rent Board Regulations, and related State 
and Federal laws. 

 
2. Continue to implement the formal mediation program to provide free formal 

and informal mediation services to Landlords and Tenants as a means of 
resolving disputes that have a reasonable nexus to the Rent Ordinance through 
the assistance of a trained mediator. 

 
3. Continue to develop an online filing system for the submission of Property 

Enrollment and Tenancy Registration forms, as well as the filing of rent 
increase and termination of tenancy notices on the City’s e-trakit website. 

 
OUTREACH: 
 

1. Publicize the Guide to Rent Control in Richmond and develop one-page 
fact sheets on common topics such as Just Cause for Eviction, Owner Move-In 
evictions, the Ellis Act, and the Relocation Ordinance. 

 
2. Develop a Comprehensive Outreach Plan that includes, but is not limited to, 

continuing to bolster our social media presence, producing informational, 
infographic, and/or testimonial videos to highlight aspects of the Rent Ordinance 
and services provided by the Rent Program and expanding outreach efforts to 
local businesses, schools, non-profits, neighborhood councils, and other 
community stakeholders. 

 
3. Launch Tenancy Registration Outreach by beginning to mail out Notices of the 

Maximum Allowable Rent (MAR) (sent to Landlords and Tenants when Tenancy 
Registration Forms are submitted), and create a database accessible to the 
public where community members can research the MAR for a particular rental 
unit. 

 
 
 
 



ITEM G-1 

Page 3 of 7 
April 15, 2020 
 

PROGRAM SUSTAINABILITY AND COMPLIANCE: 
 

1. Continue to improve collection of the Rental Housing Fee (greater than 85% 
compliance) to build up the Rent Program’s reserves 

 
2. Continue to work collaboratively with other City departments to improve 

rental housing inspection options, seismic safety policy, enforcement of the 
Relocation Ordinance, and the collection of other City fees, such as the Business 
License Tax, Fire Prevention Services Fee, and Rental Inspection Program fee 
 

3. Implement more stringent exemption verification processes to require that 
claims of non-applicability or exemption are fully investigated and approved or 
denied by Rent Program staff (or the Rent Board, in the event of an appeal). 

 
Proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget Summary 
 
The proposed budget for the 2020-21 fiscal year is approximately 1% lower than that 
adopted in 2019. This is due primarily to decreases in salary costs, as staff turnover will 
allow for replacements of positions at lower salaries. Management staff members 
recommend reallocation of two of the Rent Program Services Analyst II positions to 
Rent Program Services Analyst I positions, which will result in substantial salary savings 
($27,845) and will reduce the need to raise fees to compensate for the loss of nearly 
2,000 applicable Rental Units between 2019 and 2020. 
 
The proposed budget of $2,896,242 would fund expenses in the following categories: 
 

Category Proposed FY 
2020-21 Budget 

Salaries and Wages $1,243,295 
Fringe Benefits $714,894 
Professional and Administrative Services $240,116 
Cost Pool (Indirect Service Charges, Space 
at 440 Civic Center Plaza, General Liability) 

$193,532 

Other Operating Expenses $73,334 
Supplemental Liability Insurance Policy 
(SLIP) 

$8,865 

Noncapital Assets – Computer Hardware $1,100 
Utilities $284 
17% Operating Reserve $420,821 
TOTAL $2,896,242 

 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM G-1 

Page 4 of 7 
April 15, 2020 
 

Ten-Year Financial Projection and Recommendations 
 
In February 2020, the Rent Program entered into a contract with Kevin W. Harper CPA 
and Associates to prepare 10-year financial projections for the Rent Program and issue 
recommendations in support of the agency’s goal of achieving long-term financial 
stability. These projections and CPA recommendations are provided in Appendices B 
and C, respectively, of the attached Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing 
Fee Study (Attachment 1). 
 
Proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rental Housing Fee Study 
 
Section 11.100.060(l)(1) of the Fair Rent, Just Cause for Eviction, and Homeowner 
Protection Ordinance (“Rent Ordinance”) provides all Landlords shall pay a Residential 
Rental Housing Fee to fund the Rent Program budget. The amount of the Rental 
Housing Fee is annually established by the Richmond Rent Board and approved by the 
City Council. 
 
Under Section 50076 of the California Government Code, fees charged for any service 
or regulatory activity must not exceed the reasonable cost of providing the service. 
Those fees must be approved by the City Council, as the legislative body, in public 
session. Therefore, a fee study is necessary to ensure that the Residential Rental 
Housing Fee recommended by the Rent Board and charged to Landlords is 
commensurate to the level of services provided by the Rent Program. 
 
The fee study is designed to allow the Rent Program Department to recover costs of all 
budgeted operations, including, but not limited to: 
 

 Personnel costs of staff, benefits, and overtime; 
 Risk management and supplemental liability insurance plan (SLIP); 
 Charges allocated to City Departments to reimburse the General Fund for 

administrative services by central service departments (i.e. City Council, 
City Manager, City Attorney, City Clerk, Finance, HR, etc.); 

 Information Technology (IT) expenses associated with a property and 
rent-tracking database and maintenance of computer hardware and 
software; 

 Legal costs to support enforcement and defense of legal challenges to 
the Rent Ordinance; 

 Costs of education and outreach, including the printing and distribution of 
print materials and hosting of community workshops and seminars; 

 Contracts for translation and other professional services; 
 Mileage and attendance at conferences and trainings; and, 
 An operating reserve to fund unanticipated costs and variations in 

collection of the Rental Housing Fee. 
 



ITEM G-1 

Page 5 of 7 
April 15, 2020 
 

Staff members recommend the Board continue to utilize a tiered-fee approach to the 
Fiscal Year 2019-20 Rental Housing Fee to ensure the requirements of Section 50076 
of the California Government Code are met. 
 
Table 1 contains the fees corresponding to the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 budget. 
 

Table 1. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Proposed Budget and Rental Housing Fees 

 
Proposed for 
FY 2020-21 

Change from FY 
2019-20 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:1 $2,896,242 
-$27,342 

(-1%) 
Fully Covered 
Units2  

7,433 $219 $7 (3.3%) 

Partially Covered 
Units  (including 
subsidized units)3 

10,251 $124 $12 (10.7%) 

TOTAL REVENUE4: $2,898,951 
-$38,257 

(-1%) 
 
The proposed Rental Housing Fees represent a 3.3 percent increase for Fully Covered 
Rental Units and a 10.7 percent increase for Partially Covered Rental Units. The table 
below compares the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rental Housing Fee to prior year 
fees. 
 
Table 2. Comparison of Proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rental Housing Fee to Prior 

Year Fees 

Fiscal Year 
Fully Covered 
Rental Units 

Partially Covered 
Rental Units 

Governmentally 
Subsidized Rental 

Units 
2017-18 $145 $145 $145 

2018-19 $207 $100 $50 

2019-20 $212 $112 $112 
2020-21 

(Proposed) 
$219 $124 $124 

 
Consideration of a 50% Pass Through of the Rental Housing Fee 
 
In conjunction with the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2020-21 budget and Rental Housing 
Fee study, staff members recommend that the Board revisit the policy consideration of 
allowing Landlords who pay the Rental Housing Fee on time to pass through fifty 

                                                 
1 Total expenditures include a 17% operating reserve (the minimum recommended by the GFOA) 
2 Includes suspected Fully Covered rental units 
3 Includes suspected Partially Covered rental units 
4 Fees rounded to the nearest full dollar  



ITEM G-1 

Page 6 of 7 
April 15, 2020 
 

percent (50%) of the Rental Housing Fee to Tenants in monthly installments. Such 
policies are commonplace in peer rent control jurisdictions and provide an equitable 
means by which Tenants and Landlords can share the costs of a program that 
ultimately benefits the community at-large. If the Board determines that such a pass 
through policy is advisable, staff members recommend that the Board adopt a simple 
policy to minimize administrative complexities that could ultimately result in an increase 
in the Rental Housing Fee. Table 3 shows the financial implication of such a policy on 
Richmond Landlords and Tenants. 
 

Table 3. Proposed 50% Pass Through Amount to Landlords and Tenants 

 
Fully Covered 
Rental Units 

Partially Covered 
Rental Units 

Proposed FY 2020-21 
Fee 

$219 $124 

Landlord Pays5 (50%) $219 $124 

Possible Pass-Through 
Amount After Timely 

Payment (50%) 
$109.50 $62 

Monthly Cost to Tenant $9.13 $5.20 
 
Conclusion and Proposed Actions 
 
The proposed 2020-21 budget reflects the short and long-term goals of the Rent 
Program; that is, to create an actively enforced program that effectively serves 
empowered and knowledgeable community members. The Fiscal Year 2020-21 Fee 
Study will allow the Rent Program to recover costs of all budgeted operations in a 
manner consistent with Section 50076 of the California Government Code with modest 
increases in the Rental Housing Fees for Landlords.  
 
The recommendations put forth by staff for consideration by the Rent Board are as 
follows: 
 
 Staff members recommend that the Board receive the projections and 

recommendations put forth by Kevin Harper CPA and Associates; 
 
 Adopt the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget to provide the support 

necessary for continued development of all Rent Program operations; 
 
 Approve the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rental Housing Fee Study; 

 

                                                 
5 Note that these figures are meant to illustrate that Landlords who pay the Rental Housing Fee to the 
Rent Program on time and in full would be able to collect up to 50% of the Rental Housing Fee from the 
Tenant in monthly installments. The proposed policy would not relinquish Landlords of the obligation to 
pay the Rent Program the entire Rental Housing Fee by the due date. 



ITEM G-1 

Page 7 of 7 
April 15, 2020 
 

 Direct staff to prepare a regulation that would allow Landlords who timely pay the 
Rental Housing Fee to pass through fifty percent (50%) of the Rental Housing 
Fee to Tenants in monthly installments; and 

 
 Recommend to the City Council adoption of a two-tier fee structure of $219 for 

Fully Covered Rental Units and $124 for Partially Covered Rental Units, 
including Governmentally Subsidized Rental Units. 
 

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
 
Attachment 1 – Draft Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study 



This page intentionally left blank 



 

Page  of 31 
 

 
      

DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 
2020-21 BUDGET 

AND RENTAL 
HOUSING FEE STUDY 

CITY OF RICHMOND RENT PROGRAM 

APRIL 2020 

                                                                                          

 
                                                                                         

Boardmembers 
Alana Grice Conner 
Virginia Finlay 
Emma Gerould 
Commieolla Duncan 
Lauren Maddock 
 

 
City of Richmond Rent Program 
440 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200 
Richmond, CA 94804 
(510) 234-RENT [7368] 
www.richmondrent.org  

 
 

 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 2 of 31 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
 
Rent Program Department Team 
 
Nicolas Traylor 
Executive Director 
 
Paige Roosa    Magaly Chavez  Philip Verma 
Deputy Director   Analyst   Analyst 
 
Charles Oshinuga   Moises Serano  Monica Bejarano  
Staff Attorney    Administrative Aide  Administrative Aide 
 
Palomar Sanchez   Ramona Howell   
Staff Attorney    Administrative Aide   
 
Paul Cohen 
Hearing Examiner 
 
Cynthia Shaw    
Administrative Analyst 
 
Sarah Schaff 
Administrative Intern 
 
Erika Foster 
Administrative Intern 
 
Gabby Arreola 
UC Berkeley PSI Intern 
 
Han Cheng 
UC Berkeley PSI Intern 
 
 
IT Department Team 
 
Sue Hartman 
Director 
 
Randall Narron 
Senior Programmer 

  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 3 of 31 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

I. Rent Program Organization and Goals………………………………………………………………4 
a. Mission Statement……………………………………………………………………………………..4 
b. Organizational Chart and Labor Summary …..……….……………………………………..4 
c. Progress towards the achievement of Fiscal Year 2019-20 Goals…………………6  
d. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Goals………………………………………………………………………….7 

 
II. Proposed 2020-2021 Budget …………….……………………………………………………………9 

a. Budget …………………………………………………………………….…………………………..……9 
b. Line Item Descriptions……………………………………………………………………………...11 

 
III. Expense and Revenue Projections 

a. Expense and Revenue Summary……………………………………………………………….19 
 

IV. 2020-2021 Rental Housing Fee Study……………………………………….…………………. 20 
a. Introduction and Background……………………………………………………………………20 
b. Structure of the Rental Housing Fee………………………………………………………....20 
c. Applicable Unit Counts and Database Development…………………..………………22 
d. Proposed Rental Housing Fees………………………………………………………………….25 
e. Comparison to Previously Adopted Rental Housing Fee and Peer 

Jurisdictions……………………………………………………………………………………..………26 
f. Conclusion and Recommended Actions ………………………………………………..….28 

 
V. Unit Descriptions……………………………………………………….…………………………………..29 

 
VI. Appendices………………………………………………………………………….……………..…………31 

  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 4 of 31 
 

I. RENT PROGRAM ORGANIZATION AND GOALS 
 
Mission Statement 
 
The mission of the Rent Program is to promote neighborhood and community stability, 
healthy housing, and affordability for Richmond tenants through the regulating of those 
landlord/tenant matters that reasonably relate to rents and evictions, while maintaining a 
landlord’s right to a fair return. 
 
Proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Organizational Chart and Labor Summary 
 
The Richmond Rent Program was established following the adoption of the Fair Rent, Just 
Cause for Eviction, and Homeowner Protection Ordinance (Rent Ordinance) by a majority of 
Richmond voters in 2016. In accordance with the Rent Ordinance, an Executive Director 
appointed by a five-member Rent Board comprised of Richmond residents leads the Rent 
Program. No more than two members of the Rent Board may own or manage rental property 
or act as realtors.  
 
The following figures illustrate the how the proposed staffing plan for the upcoming year 
compare to prior years. Figure 1 contains the proposed organizational chart for the 2020-21 
fiscal year, and Figures 2 and 3 provide a summary of filled full-time equivalents (FTEs) 
since Fiscal Year 2018-19.  
 
Figure 1. Proposed FY 2020-21 Rent Program Organizational Chart 

 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 5 of 31 
 

 
 

Figure 2. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Labor Summary 

     

Authorized 
Positions 

2018/2019  

Authorized 
Positions 

2019/2020  

Proposed 
Positions 

2020/2021   

Amount of 
Change 
19/20 - 
20/21 

Unit   

Management 4.5 2.5 2.25 -0.25 

Legal N/A 1.5 1.75 0.25 

Public Information 4.25 4.6 4.6 0 

Billing & Registration N/A 2.9 2.9 0 

Hearings 1.25 1.5 1.5 0 

TOTAL    10   13   13   0 
 
 
 

Figure 3. Permanent Staff by Classification 

   

Authorized 
Positions 

2018/2019  

Authorized 
Positions 

2019/2020  

Proposed 
Positions 

2020/2021   

Amount of 
Change 
19/20 - 
20/21 

Classification   

Administrative Aide 1 3 3 0 

Administrative Student Intern 2 1 1 0 

Assistant Administrative Analyst 1 1 1 0 

Deputy Director 1 1 1 0 

Executive Director 1 1 1 0 

Hearing Examiner 1 1 1 0 

Rent Program Services Analyst 2 3 3 0 

Staff Attorney 1 2 2 0 

Total   10   13   13   0 
  
Progress Towards the Achievement of Fiscal Year 2019-20 Goals 
 
As part of the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Rent Program budget development process, staff 
members identified a series of goals, for which the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 budget 
would support. Table 1, on the following page, provides a status update on the goals 
established for the 2019-20 fiscal year. 
  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 6 of 31 
 

Table 1. Progress towards achievement of Fiscal Year 2019-20 goals 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 Goal Progress Towards Achievement 
Continue to invest resources in staff 
training, particularly for the Rent Program 
Services Analysts, to ensure staff members 
are knowledgeable on the requirements of 
the Rent Ordinance, Rent Board 
Regulations, and related State and Federal 
laws 
 

Complete. Formal trainings on special topic areas, such 
as the Maintenance of Net Operating petition process, 
the Relocation Ordinance, and AB 1482 were provided to 
Rent Program Services Analysts, in addition to several 
informal trainings provided throughout the year. 

Launch the formal mediation program 
 

Nearly complete. With mediation guidelines and 
administrative procedures in place, staff members are 
currently assessing the bandwidth of the Public 
Information Unit to determine how many mediations may 
be scheduled per month. 

Continue to develop an online filing system 
for the submission of Property Enrollment 
and Tenancy Registration forms, as well as 
the filing of rent increase and termination of 
tenancy notices on the City’s e-trakit 
website 
 

Progress is ongoing. Online submission of forms and 
notices has yet to be fully launched; staff members 
anticipate systems will continue to be developed in the 
2020-21 fiscal year. 

Publicize the Guide to Rent Control in 
Richmond and develop one-page fact 
sheets on common topics such as Just 
Cause for Eviction, Owner Move-In evictions, 
the Ellis Act, and the Relocation Ordinance 
 

Nearly Complete. The Guide to Rent Control has been 
completed and is slated to be distributed to Landlords 
and Tenants concurrent with the mailing of Rent 
Validation Reports for fully-covered rental units. 
Landlords and Tenants of partially-covered rental units 
are anticipated to receive the Guide to Rent Control as 
well, in the absence of a Rent Validation Report. 

Expand education efforts to target specific 
groups, such as (but not limited to) Tenants 
and providers of affordable housing, 
realtors, and monolingual Spanish-speaking 
households 
 

Progress is ongoing. During FY 2019-20, the Executive 
Director and Deputy Director presented to Richmond’s 
various Neighborhood Councils, as well as special 
interest groups such as the Point Richmond Business 
Association. Focus groups held entirely in Spanish were 
conducted for the proposed Owner Move-In regulations. 
The Executive Director is currently developing an 
outreach strategy to conduct site visits and make 
connections with local businesses, churches, and 
community centers. 

Develop systems to produce Notices of the 
Maximum Allowable Rent (MAR) (sent to 
Landlords and Tenants when Tenancy 
Registration Forms are submitted), 
including a database accessible to the 
public where community members can 
research the MAR for a particular rental unit 

Nearly complete. More than half of all rent-controlled 
tenancies have been registered to date; however, 
thousands of forms still need to be entered into the 
database. Billing and Registration unit staff are working 
closely with the City’s IT department staff to develop 
notices that can be automatically generated and mailed 
to Landlords and Tenants to educate them about the 
Maximum Allowable Rent for their specific unit. It is 
anticipated these forms will begin to be sent out during 
the 2020-21 fiscal year. 
 
 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 7 of 31 
 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 Goal Progress Towards Achievement 
Improve collection of the Rental Housing 
Fee (greater than 80% compliance) to build 
up the Rent Program’s reserves 
 

Complete. More Rental Housing Fee revenue has been 
collected during the 2019-20 fiscal year than in any 
other year. Revenue projections predict 89% of budgeted 
revenue will be collected by the close of the fiscal year.  

Continue to work collaboratively with other 
City departments to improve rental housing 
inspection options, seismic safety policy, 
enforcement of the Relocation Ordinance, 
and the collection of other City fees, such 
as the Business License Tax, Fire 
Prevention Services Fee, and Rental 
Inspection Program fee 
 

Progress is ongoing. Rent Program staff continue to host 
monthly meetings with the Richmond Police Department, 
Code Enforcement, Richmond Housing Authority, and 
Community Development Department to foster open 
communication about issues pertaining to the Rent 
Ordinance. Staff also implemented several systems 
during the 2019-20 fiscal year to improve compliance 
with payment of City fees, such as automatic triggers in 
the database of Rental Units to alert staff when rental 
business licenses are issued. These systems allow staff 
to ensure properties with residential rental business 
licenses are included in the database of rental units in 
the City. 

Continue to develop and refine the City’s 
first comprehensive database of Rental 
Units, which provides benefits City-wide, in 
the form of fee collection, communication, 
and property information 
 

Progress is ongoing. The Rent Program continues to 
invest significant staff resources in database verification 
and development. Enrollment and tenancy registration 
processes continue to be central to the creation of an 
accurate database. Targeted efforts were made during 
the 2019-20 fiscal year to identify rental units absent 
from the database through review of online rental listing 
sites. In addition, staff conducted targeted outreach to 
large complexes (such as condominium complexes in 
Marina Bay) to identify rental units. 

 
Proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Goals 
 
The proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 budget has been prepared for the Board’s consideration 
in acknowledgement of the following goals in three broad categories: Program Development, 
Outreach, and Program Sustainability and Compliance. 
 
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT: 

 
1. Continue to invest resources in staff training, particularly for the Rent Program 

Services Analysts, to ensure staff members are knowledgeable on the requirements 
of the Rent Ordinance, Rent Board Regulations, and related State and Federal laws. 
 

2. Continue to implement the formal mediation program to provide free formal and 
informal mediation services to Landlords and Tenants as a means of resolving 
disputes that have a reasonable nexus to the Rent Ordinance through the assistance 
of a trained mediator. 

 
3. Continue to develop an online filing system for the submission of Property Enrollment 

and Tenancy Registration forms, as well as the filing of rent increase and termination 
of tenancy notices on the City’s e-trakit website. 

 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 8 of 31 
 

 
OUTREACH: 
 

1. Publicize the Guide to Rent Control in Richmond and develop one-page fact sheets 
on common topics such as Just Cause for Eviction, Owner Move-In evictions, the Ellis 
Act, and the Relocation Ordinance. 

 
2. Develop a Comprehensive Outreach Plan that includes, but is not limited to, 

continuing to bolster our social media presence, producing informational, 
infographic, and/or testimonial videos to highlight aspects of the Rent Ordinance and 
services provided by the Rent Program and expanding outreach efforts to local 
businesses, schools, non-profits, neighborhood councils, and other community 
stakeholders. 

 
3. Launch Tenancy Registration Outreach by beginning to mail out Notices of the 

Maximum Allowable Rent (MAR) (sent to Landlords and Tenants when Tenancy 
Registration Forms are submitted), and create a database accessible to the public 
where community members can research the MAR for a particular rental unit. 
 

PROGRAM SUSTAINABILITY AND COMPLIANCE: 
 

1. Continue to improve collection of the Rental Housing Fee (greater than 85% 
compliance) to build up the Rent Program’s reserves 
 

2. Continue to work collaboratively with other City departments to improve rental 
housing inspection options, seismic safety policy, enforcement of the Relocation 
Ordinance, and the collection of other City fees, such as the Business License Tax, 
Fire Prevention Services Fee, and Rental Inspection Program fee 
 

3. Implement more stringent exemption verification processes to require that claims of 
non-applicability or exemption are fully investigated and approved or denied by Rent 
Program staff (or the Rent Board, in the event of an appeal).  

  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 

Page 9 of 31 
 

II. PROPOSED FY 2020-21 BUDGET 
 

The figure below contains the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 budget based on anticipated 
program needs. Detailed descriptions of the components within each line item are 
contained in the sections that follow.  
 

 

BUDGET

Object # City Account Description
FY 17-18 

ACTUALS
FY 18-19 

ACTUALS

FY 19-20 
ACTUALS 
THROUGH 
PERIOD 6

Projected 
to 6/30/20

FY 19-20 
PROJECTED

FY 20-21 
PROPOSED

Variance 
Notes (a)

REVENUES
340445 Fees/Admin Fees 1,878,958        2,189,703        2,264,071      349,999       2,614,070         2,609,056        (1)
361701 Int & Invest/Pooled-All Other 1,175               367                  405                300              705                   719                  

TOTAL REVENUES 1,880,133        2,190,070        2,264,476      350,299       2,614,775         2,609,775        

EXPENSES
400001 Salaries & Wages/Executive 252,053 530,092           306,070         333,524       639,594            672,384           (2)
400002 Salaries & Wages/Mgmt-Local 21 153,348 294,152           143,741         124,091       267,832            303,872           (2)
400003 Salaries & Wages/Local 1021 40,563 128,866           51,613           88,522         140,135            199,116           (2)
400006 Salaries & Wages/PT-Temp 52,250 49,557             28,187           28,285         56,472              43,036             (2)
400031 Overtime/General 4,013 4,778               2,094             2,942           5,036                6,000               (2)
400048 Other Pay/Bilingual Pay 892 6,993               3,956             3,956           7,912                12,239             (2)
400049 Other Pay/Auto Allowance 4,200 4,200               2,100             2,100           4,200                4,200               (2)
400050 Other Pay/Medical-In Lieu of 2,900 2,700               1,200             1,200           2,400                2,448               
400079 Comp Absences/WC-Prof-Mgt-Tec -                   1,486               4,187             -              4,187                4,187               

Subtotal - Salaries & Wages 510,218           1,022,823        543,148         584,621       1,127,769         1,243,295        
400103 P-Roll Ben/Medicare Tax-ER Shr 7,457               14,937             7,927             7,927           15,854              16,622             (3)
400104 P-Roll Ben/PERS Benefits 117,805           -                   -                    -                  
400105 P-Roll Ben/Health Insurance Be 65,719             146,557           72,230           72,230         144,460            151,455           (3)
400106 P-Roll Ben/Dental Insurance 8,403               16,652             8,005             8,005           16,010              16,785             (3)
400109 P-Roll Ben/Employee Assistance 236                  430                  237                237              474                   497                  (3)
400110 P-Roll Ben/Professional Dev-Mg 2,252               3,728               1,985             1,985           3,970                4,162               (3)
400111 P-Roll Ben/Vision 1,148               2,106               1,046             1,046           2,092                2,193               (3)
400112 P-Roll Ben/Life Insurance 2,746               5,557               2,124             2,124           4,248                4,454               (3)
400114 P-Roll Ben/Long Term Disabilit 4,778               9,408               4,943             4,943           9,886                10,365             (3)
400116 P-Roll Ben/Unemployement Ins 1,368               1,860               3,116             3,116           6,232                6,534               (3)
400117 P-Roll Ben/Personal/Prof Dev 700                  750                  -                 750              750                   786                  (3)
400121 P-Roll Ben/Worker Comp-Clerica 6,984               13,806             4,900             4,900           9,800                10,275             (3)
400122 P-Roll Ben/Worker Comp-Prof 28,774             69,352             30,402           30,402         60,804              63,748             (3)
400127 P-Roll Ben/OPEB 19,169             39,338             21,052           21,052         42,104              44,143             (3)
400130 P-Roll Ben/PARS Benefits 706                  642                  256                256              512                   537                  (3)
400149 P-Roll Ben/Misc -                   123,021           67,696           67,696         135,392            141,948           (3)
400151 P-Roll Ben/Misc (UAL) -                   162,985           114,644         114,644       229,288            240,391           (3)

Subtotal Fringe Benefits 268,246           611,127           340,563         341,313       681,876            714,894           
400201 Prof Svcs/Professional Svcs 31,757             32,112             9,434             29,434         38,867              17,500             (4)
400206 Prof Svcs/Legal Serv Cost 168,375           137,614           77,080           122,920       200,000            210,000           (5)
400220 Prof Svcs/Info Tech Services 14,376             2,375               -                 -              -                    -                  
400241 Travel & Trng/Meal Allowance -                   359                  -                 200              200                   204                  
400242 Travel & Trng/Mileage 38                    1,284               1,200           1,200                1,224               
400243 Travel & Trng/Conf, Mtng Trng -                   280                  300              300                   1,500               (6)
400245 Travel & Trng/Tuition Rmb/Cert 800                  800                  800              800                   800                  (7)
499246 Travel & Trng/Registration Fee 60                    -                   -              -                    -                  
400261 Dues & Pub/Memberships & Dues -                   824                  1,650           1,650                1,650               (8)

400263 Dues & Pub/Subscription -                   1,500               -              -                    -                  

400271 Ad & Promo/Advertising & Promotional Materials 1,797               1,559               705                705              1,410                200                  (9)
400272 Ad & Promo/Community Events 3,762               1,563               1,722             1,722           3,444                3,513               
400280 Adm Exp/Program Supplies -                   5,292               634                634              1,268                3,525               (10)

Subtotal Prof & Admin Services 220,964           185,563           89,575           159,565       249,139            240,116           
400231 Off Exp/Postage & Mailing 25,175             10,849             3,573             3,573           7,146                25,432             (11)
400232 Off Exp/Printing & Binding 2,938               12,071             2,062             2,062           4,124                27,181             (12)
400233 Off Exp/Copying & Duplicating 1,325               46                    -                 -              -                    
400304 Rental Exp/Equipment Rental 2,928               8,721               4,000             4,000           8,000                8,000               (13)
400321 Misc Exp/Misc Contrib -                   3,000               -                 -              2,000                3,000               (14)
400322 Misc Exp/Misc Exp 4,410               3,061               1,434             1,434           2,868                2,925               
400341 Off Supp/Office Supplies 9,084               8,721               3,331             3,331           6,662                6,795               
400344 Off Supp/Computer Supplies 2,561               18                    783                783              1,566                -                  

Subtotal Other Operating 48,421             46,486             15,183           15,183         32,366              73,334             
400401 Utilities/Tel & Telegraph -                   254                  139                139              278                   284                  
400552 Prov Fr Ins Loss/Ins Gen Liab -                   8,029               7,491             1,200           8,691                8,865               
400574 Cost Pool/(ISF)-Gen Liab 26,138             55,701             45,631           45,631         91,262              93,087             
400586 Cost Pool/(CAP)-Admin Charges 51,454             51,454             25,726           25,726         51,452              52,481             
400591 Cost Pool/(IND)Civic Ctr Alloc 52,275             52,420             23,512           23,512         47,024              47,964             
400601 Noncap Asst/Comp Hrdware<5K -                   -                   5,259             -              5,259                1,100               (15)
400604 Noncap Asst/Furniture <5K 528                  13,328             -                 -              -                    -                  

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,178,245        2,047,186        1,096,227      1,196,889    2,295,116         2,475,420        
TOTAL BUDGET (b) 2,425,338        2,804,925        1,396,405      624,171       2,923,584         2,896,242        
NET OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 701,888           142,884           1,168,249      (846,590)     319,659            134,355           

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 

Page 10 of 31 
 

Budget Notes 
 
(a) Variance notes are provided for all line items adjusted by a factor or for considerations 
other than inflation (2%) 
(1) Assumes fees increase to $219 for Fully Covered units and $124 for Partially Covered 
units with a collection rate of 90% 
(2) See page 11 for salary and wage assumptions 
(3) Fringe benefits estimated at 57.5% of salaries and wages 
(4) Includes $3,500 for a subscription with DataTree for property information, $4,000 for a 
subscription with WestLaw for legal research purposes, and $10,000 for translation services 
(5) Includes $125,000 contract with the Eviction Defense Center to assist with Unlawful 
Detainer cases, $75,000 for a contract with Bay Area Legal Aid for the weekly Housing 
Rights Clinics, and $10,000 for legal filing fees in the event of litigation. 
(6) Reflects the anticipated cost of sending one Staff Attorney to mediation training at a cost 
of $1,500 per person 
(7) In accordance with City personnel policies, eligible employees may receive 
reimbursement of up to $800 for higher education tuition 
(8) Anticipated cost of Bar Association dues for three attorneys ($550 per Attorney). 
(9) Budgeted amount reflects requirement to publish notices in the newspaper for public 
hearings as part of the budget adoption process 
(10) Budgeted amount includes the following: emails for Rent Boardmembers ($100 per 
month), food for Rent Board meetings ($75 per meeting, 15 meetings per year), business 
cards ($600) and labor for refurbishing the mural on Ohio Street ($40 per hour for 15 
hours). 
(11) Budgeted amount reflects anticipated postage costs for one letter project, one postcard 
project, invoicing, tenancy registration mailings, and the Guide to Rent Control 
(12) Budgeted amount reflects anticipated printing costs for one letter project, one postcard 
project, invoicing, tenancy registration mailings, and the Guide to Rent Control 
(13) Lease of RICOH copiers including a cost-per-copy amount. 36 month lease ends in 
2022. 
(14) Stipends for 2 UC Berkeley Public Service Center interns, ranging from $1,000 -$1,500 
per intern 
(15) Budgeted amount assumes one desktop computer purchase at $1,100 
(b) Budgeted reserve is calculated as 17% of expenditures (minimum recommended by the 
GFOA) See below for projected figures:  
 

Starting Reserve Balance $55,339.00 
Projected Contribution to Reserves FY 2019-20 $319,659.00 
Projected Contribution to Reserves FY 2020-21 $134,354.88 
Ending Reserve Balance FY 2020-21 $509,352.88 

   

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 11 of 31 
 

 
SALARIES AND WAGES 

400001 – 400006 
Permanent Employees 

Proposed Allocation: 
$1,218,408 

 
The allocation reflects salary-related costs for all filled positions and includes a cost-of-living 
adjustment for all non-exempt staff as set forth in the collective bargaining agreements with 
the City’s employee unions. 
 
Position Fiscal Year 

2019-20 
Salary 

Fiscal Year 
2020-21 
Salary 

Notes 

Executive Director $153,336 $153,336 Forgo cost of living increase 
Hearing Examiner $145,380 $145,380 Forgo cost of living increase 
Staff Attorney $145,380 $145,380 Forgo cost of living increase 
Deputy Director $120,000 $120,000 Forgo cost of living increase 
Staff Attorney $108,288 $108,288 Forgo cost of living increase 
Subtotal Executive Staff $672,384 $672,384  
Rent Program Services Analyst $89,536 $94,052 Anticipated to receive 

regular step increase (to top 
step) 

Assistant Administrative 
Analyst 

$74,244 $74,244 Already at top step 

Rent Program Services Analyst $92,208 $67,788 Reallocate to Analyst I, 
budget at Step III 

Rent Program Services Analyst $75,729 $67,788 Reallocate to Analyst I, 
budget at Step III 

Subtotal Local 21 
Management Staff 

$331,717 $303,872  

Administrative Aide $70,476 $70,476 Already at top step 
Administrative Aide $65,606 $64,320 Position replaced in FY 

2019/20; current employee 
anticipated to receive 
regular step increase to 
Step III 

Administrative Aide $60,098 $64,320 Anticipated to receive 
regular step increase to 
Step III 

Subtotal SEIU 1021 Staff $196,180 $199,116  
Administrative Student Intern $19,997 $21,518 Anticipated to receive 

regular step increase (to top 
step) 

Administrative Student Intern $19,997 $21,518 Anticipated to receive 
regular step increase (to top 
step) 

Subtotal Part Time/Temp Staff $39,994 $43,036  
TOTAL SALARIES $1,240,275 $1,218,408  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 12 of 31 
 

 
 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
400031 
Overtime 

Proposed Allocation: 
$6,000 

 
The allocation accounts for $3,500 for the Billing and Registration Unit and $1,500 for the 
Public Information Unit for work which cannot be completed during regularly scheduled 
hours. Most overtime hours in the Billing and Registration Unit are incurred during billing 
and registration periods, when there is a high volume of inquiries and thousands of mailers 
to print and assemble. Staff members anticipate a need for an increase in funds for 
overtime in the Billing and Registration Unit due to the implementation of the Tenancy 
Registration project. The majority of overtime hours allocated to the Public Information Unit 
are to account for weekend or evening outreach events. 
 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
400048 
Bilingual Pay 

Proposed Allocation: 
$12,239 

 
The allocation accounts for the two percent (2%) salary premium granted to eight (7) 
bilingual staff members employed by the Rent Program. These staff members include: 
 

 Staff Attorney (1 FTE) 
 Hearing Examiner (1 FTE) 
 Rent Program Services Analysts (3 FTE) 
 Administrative Aides (2 FTE) 

 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
400049 
Auto Allowance 

Proposed Allocation: 
$4,200 

 
The allocation accounts for an automobile allowance for the Executive Director, in the 
amount of $350 per month. 
 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
400050 
Medical In-Lieu Plan 

Proposed Allocation: 
$2,448 

 
The allocation accounts for employees who opt not to use the City’s medical insurance and 
are able to document to the City’s satisfaction that they have group health insurance 
benefits through a spouse’s plan or other source. In accordance with the collective 
bargaining agreements with the City’s employee unions, employees meeting these criteria 
receive an extra $200 per month. 
 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 13 of 31 
 

BENEFITS 
400103 - 400151 
Fringe Benefits 

Proposed Allocation: 
$714,894 

 
The allocation accounts for benefits provided to full-time employees. Individual plan changes 
and/or actual rate changes during the fiscal year may affect the amount actually expended. 
These benefits include: 

 Health Benefits 
o Health Insurance ($151,455) 
o Dental Insurance ($16,785) 
o Vision Insurance ($2,193) 
o Employee Assistance Program ($497) 

 Professional Development funds ($4,162) 
 Medicare Taxes ($16,622) 
 Life Insurance ($4,454) 
 Long-Term Disability Insurance ($10,365) 
 Unemployment Insurance ($6,534) 
 Workers’ Comp Insurance 

o Clerical staff ($10,275) 
o Professional staff ($63,748) 

 Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) ($44,143)1 
 Public Agency Retirement System (PARS) Benefits ($537) 
 Miscellaneous Benefits ($382,339)2 

 

PROFESSIONAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
400201 
Professional Services 

Proposed Allocation: 
$17,500 

 
The allocation accounts for professional services provided by contractors. These services 
include: 
 

 Translation (written and verbal) ($10,000) 
 Property Information (monthly subscription with DataTree) ($3,500) 
 Legal Information (monthly subscription with WestLaw) ($4,000) 

 
 
 

                                                 
1 According to the California Department of Human Resources, through the collective bargaining process and 
under the authority of Government Code 22944.5, OPEB (Other Post-Employment Benefits) is the method by 
which the State of California, as the employer, and its employees jointly prefund health benefits that active 
employees will receive as state retirees. All employees in positions that are eligible for health benefits, whether 
or not currently enrolled, prefund OPEB. The state prefunds a matching contribution. 
2 Miscellaneous benefits refer to the employer portion of CalPERS pension costs for miscellaneous (non-sworn) 
staff. CalPERS costs are remitted in two parts—one being a percentage of payroll each pay period (object code 
400149) and the other being a flat dollar amount per FTE for the unfunded liability (object code 400151). 
CalPERS provides an annual valuation reports that specifies these rates/dollar amounts. 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 14 of 31 
 

PROFESSIONAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
400206 
Legal Services 

Proposed Allocation: 
$210,000 

 
The allocation accounts for legal services provided by contractors for community members 
and Rent Program staff. More specifically, the allocation includes funds for two categories of 
legal services: 
 

 Community Services Agency Contracts 
o The Rent Program contracts with Bay Area Legal Aid in the amount of 

$75,000 to offer weekly legal service clinics for both Landlords and Tenants 
who are Richmond residents 

o The Rent Program contracts with the Eviction Defense Center in the amount of 
$125,000 to provide legal referrals to individuals who need assistance with 
responding to Unlawful Detainer (eviction) lawsuits. 
 

 Legal filing fees 
o The allocation also includes $10,000 for anticipated legal filing fees in the 

event of litigation (estimates approximately $5,000 per writ) 
 

 

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 
400241 - 400246 
Meals, Mileage, Trainings 

Proposed Allocation: 
$3,728 

 
The allocation accounts for reimbursement for staff meals and transportation in accordance 
with the City’s travel policies, as well as tuition reimbursements for educational or training 
purposes. 
 
More specifically, budgeted funds in this category include the following planned expenses: 
 

 Meal allowances during travel and trainings: $204 
 Mileage reimbursement for travel: $1,224 
 Training costs (Mediation Training for one Staff Attorney): $1,500 
 Tuition reimbursement, consistent with the City’s personnel policies: $800 

  

DUES AND PUBLICATIONS 
400261 
Memberships & Dues 

Proposed Allocation: 
$1,650 

 
The allocation accounts for California BAR Association dues for three attorneys ($550 per 
attorney). 
 
 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 15 of 31 
 

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 
400271 - 400272 
Advertising & Community Events 

Proposed Allocation: 
$3,713 

 
The allocation accounts for newspaper announcements as required as part of the budget 
adoption process ($200) as well as refreshments and materials for 15 community 
workshops (approximately $235 per workshop, for a total of $3,513). 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
400280 
Program Supplies 

Proposed Allocation: 
$3,525 

 
The allocation includes funds for supplies not classified as office supplies, including: 
 

 Emails for Rent Boardmembers ($100 per month, for a total cost of $1,200) 
 Food for Rent Board meetings ($75 per month, for a total cost of $1,125) 
 Business cards for staff members ($50 per order, for an estimated 12 orders, for a 

total cost of $600) 
 Labor to refurbish the Rent Control and Just Cause for Eviction educational mural on 

Ohio Street (estimated 40 hours of labor at a cost of approximately $15 per hour, for 
a total cost of $600) 

 

OFFICE EXPENSES 
400231 
Postage and Mailing 

Proposed Allocation: 
$25,432 

 
The allocation includes funds for mailing invoices, letters, postcards, and the Guide to Rent 
Control to Tenants and Landlords. Specifically, the allocation accounts for the following 
projects: 
 

 One letter project to 5,000 Landlords/Tenants: $1,450 
 One postcard project to 5,000 Landlords/Tenants: $1,450 
 Rental Housing Fee invoices to 5,716 Landlords: $1,657 
 Late Rental Housing Fee invoices to 1,905 Landlords: $552 
 Sending the Notice of Apparent Lawful Rent Ceiling to 14,866 Tenants and 

Landlords: $4,311 
 Sending Rent Validation Reports to 14,866 Tenants and Landlords: $4,311 
 Mailing the Guide to Rent Control to 23,400 Tenants and Landlords: $11,701 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 16 of 31 
 

OFFICE EXPENSES 
400232 
Printing and Binding 

Proposed Allocation: 
$27,181 

 
The allocation includes funds for printing resources for community members, as well as 
invoices, letters, postcards, and the Guide to Rent Control to Tenants and Landlords. 
Specifically, the allocation accounts for the following projects: 
 

 General print materials: $4,000 
 One letter project to 5,000 Landlords/Tenants: $250 
 One postcard project to 5,000 Landlords/Tenants: $1,100 
 Rental Housing Fee invoices to 5,716 Landlords: $286 
 Late Rental Housing Fee invoices to 1,905 Landlords: $95 
 Sending the Notice of Apparent Lawful Rent Ceiling to 14,866 Tenants and 

Landlords: $780 
 Sending Rent Validation Reports to 14,866 Tenants and Landlords: $780 
 Mailing the Guide to Rent Control to 23,400 Tenants and Landlords: $19,890 

 

OFFICE EXPENSES 
400304 
Equipment Rental 

Proposed Allocation: 
$8,000 

 
The allocation provides for funding for the lease of combination printers, scanners, copiers, 
and fax machines at City Hall. In 2019, the Rent Program, in partnership with the Richmond 
Promise, Arts and Culture, and Department of Infrastructure, Maintenance, and Operations, 
entered into a 36-month lease with RICOH for two machines for the second floor of 440 
Civic Center Plaza building. The cost of the lease is shared equally among participating 
entities, while the cost per copy is charged to each entity. The cost to the Rent Program is 
approximately $666 per month. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 
400321 - 400322 
Miscellaneous Contributions and Expenses 

Proposed Allocation: 
$5,925 

 
The allocation provides for the Rent Program to continue to partner with the UC Berkeley 
Public Service Center to retain two student interns for the 2020-21 academic year. The 
estimated cost is approximately $1,500 per intern. The allocation also includes $2,925 for 
miscellaneous expenses based on minor unforeseen program needs throughout the year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 17 of 31 
 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 
400341 
Office Supplies 

Proposed Allocation: 
$6,795 

 
The Rent Program purchases office supplies through the City’s purchasing division which 
contracts with an office supply vendor. This allocation covers traditional office supplies 
necessary to maintain daily professional operations. 
 

UTILITIES 
400401 
Telephone 

Proposed Allocation: 
$284 

 
The allocation covers the cost of the Executive Director’s work cell phone service. 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 
400552 
General Liability Insurance 

Proposed Allocation: 
$8,865 

 
The allocation covers the cost of a supplemental liability insurance policy (SLIP) for the Rent 
Program. More specifically, the policy accounts for Errors and Omissions and General 
Liability coverage. 
 

COST POOL 
400574 – 400591 
General Liability, Admin Charges, Space 

Proposed Allocation: 
$193,532 

 
The allocation covers General Liability, Administrative Charges, and space at City Hall for the 
Rent Program. More specifically, the allocation accounts for the following: 
 

 General Liability and Workers’ Compensation at a combined cost of $7,758 per 
employee, for a total cost of $93,087 

 
 Administrative Charges (previously referred to as “Indirect Costs”) are allocated to 

City Departments to reimburse the General Fund for administrative services 
performed by central service departments (e.g. Information Technology (IT), Human 
Resources, Finance Department, City Manager, City Attorney, City Clerk, and City 
Council. Allocations are determined in the City’s Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) which is 
conducted by an external consultant on a periodic basis. Since the Rent Program was 
not included in the most recent Cost Allocation Plan since it was completed prior to 
2017, the City Manager’s Office was used as the basis for the original figure. The City 
anticipates conducting a new CAP in the near future, and as such, the cost of these 
charges may increase or decrease depending on the consultant’s findings. The cost 
allocated in the budget is $52,481. 

 
 Civic Center Allocation refers to the cost of space at 440 Civic Center Plaza. The cost 

of this space is based on the percentage of total occupied square footage at City Hall. 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 18 of 31 
 

This percentage is then applied to the total annual debt service. Based on the most 
recent assessment, conducted in 2017, the Rent Program is presumed to occupy 
0.9% of the total square footage at City Hall. Since the Rent Program’s square 
footage has increased each year since 2017, the budgeted allocation has increased 
accordingly. The City anticipates conducting a new assessment in the near future, 
and as such, the cost of these charges may increase or decrease depending on their 
findings. The cost allocated in the budget is $47,964. 
 

NONCAPITAL ASSETS 
400601 
Computer Hardware Less Than $5,000 

Proposed Allocation: 
$1,100 

 
The allocation covers the cost of one additional desktop computer setup for the front desk, 
at an estimated cost of $1,100. 

 
 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 19 of 31 
 

III. EXPENSE AND REVENUE SUMMARY 
 
Overview 
 
In accordance with the Rent Ordinance, the Rent Program’s budget is funded by a 
Residential Rental Housing Fee, paid by all Richmond Landlords.3 Table 2, below, contains a 
summary of funds expended and collected for departmental operations since the Program’s 
establishment in 2017. The discrepancy in the percentage of revenue collected in the 
current Fiscal Year 2018-19, compared to Fiscal Year 2017-18, is due in large part to the 
delays imposed by the Property Enrollment and Tenancy Registration project, which was 
required to generate accurate invoices with tiered fees. Collection efforts for all assessed 
fees are ongoing. In 2019, the Rent Board entered into a contract with a collection services 
agency to recover unpaid fees. To date, the agency has collected approximately $20,000 in 
outstanding fee revenue. This figure it expected to grow as collection efforts continue. 
 
Table 2. Expense and Revenue Summary 

FISCAL YEAR  BUDGETED 
AMOUNT 

FUNDS 
EXPENDED 

REVENUE 
COLLECTED 

COLLECTION 
RATE 

2017-184 

FY 16-17 (partial): 
$1,150,433 

$1,967,837 $2,173,7785 61% 
FY 17-18: 

$2,425,338 

2018-19 $2,804,925 $2,099,583 $2,189,836 78% 

2019-20 $2,923,584 $2,291,2796 $2,614,7757 89%8 

Source: City of Richmond Rent Program, 2020 (reports generated using TrakIT and MUNIS software systems.) 

 
Financial Projections and Recommendations 
 
In February 2019, the Rent Program entered into a contract with Kevin W. Harper CPA and 
Associates to prepare 10-year financial projections for the Rent Program and issue 
recommendations in support of the agency’s goal of achieving long-term financial stability. 
These projections and CPA recommendations are provided in Appendices B and C, 
respectively, of this report. 

                                                 
3 At their meeting on December 20, 2017, Rent Boardmembers approved a Reimbursement Agreement 
between the Rent Board and City of Richmond to repay funds advanced by the City for program startup. 
4 Includes the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Rental Housing Fee (December 2016 – June 2017) 
5 This figure includes revenue collected in Fiscal Year 2017-18 for both the Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal 
Year 2017-18 fees. 
6 This figure represents projected total expenses through the end of the 2019-20 fiscal year. 
7 This figure represents projected total revenues through the end of the 2019-20 fiscal year. 
8 This figure represents a projected collection rate based on projected expenses and revenues through the end 
of the 2019-20 fiscal year. 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 20 of 31 
 

IV. FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 RENTAL HOUSING FEE 
STUDY 
 
Introduction and Background 
 
Section 11.100.060(l)(1) of the Fair Rent, Just Cause for Eviction, and Homeowner 
Protection Ordinance (“Rent Ordinance”) provides all Landlords shall pay a Residential 
Rental Housing Fee to fund the Rent Program budget. The amount of the Rental Housing 
Fee is annually established by the Richmond Rent Board and approved by the City Council. 
 
Under Section 50076 of the California Government Code, fees charged for any service or 
regulatory activity must not exceed the reasonable cost of providing the service. Those fees 
must be approved by the City Council, as the legislative body, in public session. 
 
The fee study is designed to allow the Rent Program Department to recover costs of all 
budgeted operations, including, but not limited to: 
 

 Personnel costs of staff, benefits, and overtime; 
 Risk management and supplemental liability insurance plan (SLIP); 
 Charges allocated to City Departments to reimburse the General Fund for 

administrative services by central service departments (i.e. City Council, City 
Manager, City Attorney, City Clerk, Finance, HR, etc.); 

 Information Technology (IT) expenses associated with a property and rent-
tracking database and maintenance of computer hardware and software; 

 Legal costs to support enforcement and defense of legal challenges to the 
Rent Ordinance; 

 Costs of education and outreach, including the printing and distribution of 
print materials and hosting of community workshops and seminars; 

 Contracts for translation and other professional services; 
 Mileage and attendance at conferences and trainings; and, 
 An operating reserve to fund unanticipated costs and variations in collection 

of the Rental Housing Fee. 
 

Structure of the Rental Housing Fee 
 
Consistent with direction from the Rent Board in 2017, its first year of existence, the FY 
2016-17 and FY 2017-18 Rental Housing Fees were established as “flat fees,” applicable to 
all units regardless of partial or full applicability under the Rent Ordinance. This approach 
was utilized during the first 1.5 years of program startup since the tasks and associated 
benefits of Departmental startup were reasonably shared among rental units regardless of 
status. 
 
For the 2018-19 Fiscal Year, the Rent Board adopted a tiered fee, much like that 
contemplated in the 2017 Fee Study prepared by Management Partners. Under this 
approach, costs of program administration are allocated among three components or layers: 
a general “program” layer (calculated at 55% of costs), a “just cause” layer (20% of total 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 21 of 31 
 

costs), and a “rent control” layer (25% of costs).9  Such allocations correspond with the 
amount of resources spent administering each component of the program. Staff members 
recommend the Board continue to utilize a tiered-fee approach to the Fiscal Year 2019-20 
Rental Housing Fee to ensure the requirements of Section 50076 of the California 
Government Code are met. The figure on the following page illustrates this concept and 
identifies key example tasks associated with each program component. This list is not 
exhaustive; the tasks below are identified for illustrative purposes only. 
 
Figure 2. Fee Layers and Associated Tasks 

 
 
The amount of the Rental Housing Fee applicable to a particular Rental Unit depends on its 
status. Units applicable to the Just Cause for Eviction requirements, but exempt from the 
Rent Control provisions of the Ordinance (such as single family homes, governmentally-
subsidized units, condominiums, and recently constructed units), are responsible for 
payment of Program and Just Cause for Eviction layers. Units subject to the Just Cause for 
Eviction and Rent Control provisions of the Rent Ordinance would be responsible for 
payment of all three layers. Units that are fully exempt from the Rent Ordinance are not 

                                                 
9 With the exception of legal services, which are allocated 9% to the Program Layer, 74% to the Just Cause for 
Eviction Layer, and 17% to the Rent Control Layer.  

Program Layer (55%)
•Departmental administration and management
•Legal defense of the Rent Ordinance and Departmental policies
•Preparing studies, regulations, and reports as directed by the Rent Board
•Database development and maintenance
•Billing and collection of the Rental Housing Fee
•Website maintenance
•Development of informational materials
•Interdepartmental coordination

Just Cause for Eviction Layer (20%)
•Public education and outreach (includes counseling)
•Legal services referrals to community services agencies
•Administration of Relocation Ordinance
•Administration of eviction-related complaints
•Processing of termination of tenancy notices and development of templates

Rent Control Layer (25%)
•Public education and outreach (includes counseling)
•Legal services referrals to community services agencies
•Administration of petition and hearings to adjudicate Rent Adjustment Petitions 

and Excess Rent Complaints
•Rent Registration and tracking of the Maximum Allowable Rent
•Processing of rent increase notices and development of templates

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 22 of 31 
 

responsible for payment of the Rental Housing Fee. Figure 3, below, identifies the types of 
units within each of these categories. 
 
Figure 3. Fully Covered, Partially Covered, and Fully Exempt Rental Units 
 

 
 
Applicable Unit Counts and Database Development 
 
The number of applicable Rental Units within each category is a critical input in the 
calculation of the Rental Housing Fees for partially and Fully Covered units. The Fiscal Year 
2016-17 and Fiscal Year 2017-18 Fee Study utilized data provided by the Contra Costa 
County Assessor’s Office to identify suspected Rental Units. While County Assessor data may 
be used to arrive at an estimated number of total rental units, it cannot produce an exact 
figure. Nevertheless, County Assessor data was the best and most readily available data at 
the time of the Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal Year 2017-18 Fee Study. 
 
Since the first iteration of the Rental Housing Fee Study in Fiscal Year 2017-18, staff have 
continued to refine the database of Rental Units in the City of Richmond, most notably 
through the completion of an exemption verification project of single family homes in the 
City to accurately identify units that are truly rented. This project involved mailing an 
introductory letter and policy information to all single family homes and condominiums 
possessing one of the following characteristics in the County Assessor database: 
 

(1) No Homeowner’s Tax Exemption was claimed 
(2) The site address of the property did not match the owner on record’s mailing address 

 
Approximately 15,500 properties met the above criteria. To confirm applicability to the Rent 
Ordinance, Rent Program staff members mailed information about the requirements of the 
Rent Ordinance to all owners of property that met the criteria above. Owners of properties in 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 23 of 31 
 

the City of Richmond that did not contains any Rental Units (for example, owners of 
condominiums that are owner-occupied) were required to complete and submit a 
Declaration of Owner Occupation and/or Exemption form and submit documentation to 
allow staff members to approve the exemption. Rent Program staff members received and 
processed approximately 1,700 Declaration of Owner Occupation and/or Exemption forms. 
 
Additional sources of data, including the identification of rental units not identified in the 
previous fee study, include: 
 
 Rental Units enrolled in the Rent Program online at www.richmondrent.org/enroll 
 Rental Units identified by the Rental Inspection Program 
 Rental Units participating in the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 
 Rental Units with an active business license 
 Rental Units in subsidized housing developments, such as those built with Low 

Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC), based on the inventory of deed-restricted 
affordable housing prepared by Rent Program staff members in 2017 

 Unknown Rental Units identified through Tenant inquiries to the Rent Program 
Department 

 
Since the adoption of last year’s Rental Housing Fee, staff members have continued to 
refine the database of Rental Units through processing of Property Enrollment and Owner 
Declaration forms. These processes have unveiled a significant number of suspected rental 
units that are not truly rented, decreasing the total number of applicable rental units among 
which the Rent Program budget is divided to calculate the Rental Housing Fee. For example, 
the processing of Property Enrollment forms has unearthed many multifamily properties 
where an owner may occupy one unit. In such case, the status of a unit would be changed 
from “Compliant” or “Noncompliant” [Partially or Fully-Covered Rental Unit] to “Owner 
Occupied.” The table on the following page summarizes these changes as of March 9, 2020.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 24 of 31 
 

Table 3. Unit Status Changes, 2018 – 2020 
 

NOTE: These numbers are in the process of being verified and all figures are subject to 
change. 

STATUS 

CHANGE 
BETWEEN 2018 

AND 2019 
(POSITIVE NUMBER 

– UNITS ADDED; 
NEGATIVE NUMBER 

–UNITS LOST) 

2019 
TOTAL 

CHANGE BETWEEN 
2019 AND 2020 

(POSITIVE NUMBER – UNITS 
ADDED; NEGATIVE NUMBER –

UNITS LOST) 

2020 
TOTAL 

SUSPECTED FULLY 
COVERED RENTAL UNITS +175 175 -167 8 

FULLY COVERED RENTAL 
UNITS -1,946 7,627 -202 7,425 

SUBTOTAL – FULLY 
COVERED UNITS -1,771 7,802 -369 7,433 

SUSPECTED PARTIALLY 
COVERED RENTAL UNITS +53 54 +66 120 

PARTIALLY COVERED 
RENTAL UNITS (EXCLUDING 

GOV SUBSIDIZED RENTAL UNITS) 
-366 7,192 -1,624 5,568 

SUBTOTAL – PARTIALLY 
COVERED UNITS -313 7,246 -1,558 5,688 

SUBTOTAL - 
GOVERNMENTALLY 

SUBSIDIZED RENTAL UNITS 
0 4,211 +30 4,51210 

TOTAL APPLICABLE UNITS -2,084 19,259 -1,957 17,633 

OWNER 
OCCUPIED/HOMEOWNER 

EXEMPT 
+3,782 4,614 +849 5,463 

RENT FREE +75 159 +91 250 

NOT AVAILABLE FOR RENT +8 170 +147 317 

NOT APPLICABLE11 +496 527 +155 682 

TOTAL NON-APPLICABLE OR 
CONDITIONALLY EXEMPT 

UNITS 
4,361 5,470 1,242 6,712 

                                                 
10 This figure includes 271 units at the Terraces, an affordable housing development anticipated to be 
available for rent in 2020. 
11 Includes Statuses “Exempt,” “APN not on file,” “Outside City Boundaries,” “Ineligible,” “Vacant Lot,” and 
“Non-Applicable” 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 25 of 31 
 

 
Rental Housing Fees Associated with Proposed FY 2020-21 Budget 
 
Table 4, below, present the fees corresponding to the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 budget: 
 
Table 4. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Proposed Budget and Rental Housing Fees 

UNIT COUNTS PROPOSED FY 
2020-21 

CHANGE 
FROM FY 
2019-20 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:12 $2,896,242 -$27,342  
(-1%) 

FULLY COVERED 
UNITS13  7,433 $219 $7 (3.3%) 

PARTIALLY COVERED 
UNITS  (INCLUDING 

SUBSIDIZED UNITS)14 
10,251 $124 $12 

(10.7%) 

TOTAL REVENUE15: $2,898,951 -$38,257 
(-1%) 

  

Comparison to Previously Adopted Rental Housing Fee and Peer Jurisdictions 
 
On May 21, 2019, the Richmond City Council adopted Resolution 40-19, approving the 
Fiscal Year 2019-20 Residential Rental Housing Fee in the City’s master fee schedule of 
$212 per Controlled Rental Unit and $112 per Partially Covered Rental Unit, including 
Governmentally Subsidized Rental Units. Table 5, below, contains a historical comparison of 
the Residential Rental Housing Fees charged in FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19, FY 2019-20, and 
the proposed fee for FY 2020-21. 
 
Table 5. Comparison of Proposed FY 2020-21 Rental Housing Fee to Prior Year Fees 

FISCAL YEAR FULLY COVERED 
RENTAL UNITS 

PARTIALLY COVERED 
RENTAL UNITS 

GOVERNMENTALLY 
SUBSIDIZED RENTAL 

UNITS 
2017-18 $145 $145 $145 

2018-19 $207 $100 $50 

2019-20 $212 $112 $112 
2020-21  

(Proposed) $219 $124 $124 

 

                                                 
12 Total expenditures include a 17% operating reserve (the minimum recommended by the GFOA) 
13 Includes suspected Fully Covered rental units 
14 Includes suspected Partially Covered rental units 
15 Fees rounded to the nearest full dollar  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 26 of 31 
 

Table 6, below, compares the proposed Rental Housing Fee to fees in other jurisdictions 
with rent programs in the state of California. This table calculates a per unit cost of 
administration, revealing that of California’s actively enforced programs, Richmond’s per 
unit cost is the lowest. Yet while Richmond’s proposed fees are lower than those charged in 
peer jurisdictions with actively enforced rent programs, it is important to consider that 
Richmond’s median rental rates are also less than those in peer rent control jurisdictions.  
Table 6: Comparison of Program Budgets, Unit Counts, Fees, and Median Rents in Case Study Cities 

JURISDICTION 

2019-20 
PROGRAM 
BUDGET 

 
 
 

APPLICABLE 
RENTAL 
UNITS16 

 
 
 

RENTAL 
HOUSING FEES 

(PER UNIT) 

 
 

2019 
MEDIAN 
GROSS 
RENT17 

PORTION OF 
FEE PASSED 
THROUGH TO 

TENANTS 
ACTIVELY ENFORCED RENT PROGRAMS 

BERKELEY $5,377,500  19,093 $250  $3,114 

50%; City may 
reimburse low-

income 
tenants18 

EAST PALO 
ALTO $619,100  2,325 $222  $3,364 50% 

OAKLAND $9,293,006  65,000 $101  $2,926 50% 

RICHMOND 

$2,896,242 
(proposed for 
FY 2020-21) 

 

 
 
 
 

7,433 Fully 
Covered 

units; 10,251 
Partially 
Covered 

units

 
 
 

$219 per Fully 
Covered Unit; 

$124 per Partially 
Covered Unit 

(proposed for FY 
2020-21)

 
 
 
 

$2,718 
50% (proposed 

for FY 2020-
21) 

SANTA MONICA $5,269,64719  27,542 $198  $4,163 50% 

COMPLAINT-DRIVEN RENT PROGRAMS 

LOS ANGELES $7,967,538  631,000 $38.75  $2,822 50% 

WEST 
HOLLYWOOD $2,327,862  16,805 $14420  $3,395 

50% (excludes 
Section 8 
tenants)

ALAMEDA $1,516,905  14,899 $106  $3,316 
50% (applies to 

FY 2020-21 
fee)

SAN 
FRANCISCO $9,144,677  173,000 

$50 per 
apartment unit; 

$25 per residential 
hotel room

 
 
 

$4,224 50% 

Source: City of Richmond Rent Program, 2020 

                                                 
16 “Applicable rental units” refers to the number of units subject to the Rental Housing Fee in each case study 
jurisdiction. 
17 Source: Zillow Rent Index (ZRI): A smoothed measure of the typical estimated market rent across a given 
region and housing type. ZRI, which is a dollar-denominated alternative to repeat-rent indices, is the mean of 
rent estimates that fall into the 40th to 60th percentile range for all homes and apartments in a given region, 
including those not currently listed for rent. 
18 Pass-through only applies to tenancies that began prior to January 1, 1999. 
19 Budget includes total operating expenses and does not include $329,624 of “non-operating expenses,” 
including a capital improvement project and annual PERS loan payment. 
20 West Hollywood’s Rent Program receives support from the City’s General Fund, and the $144 fee allows the 
program to recover 65% of total costs. The program would need to collect $221 per unit to achieve 100% cost 
recovery. 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 27 of 31 
 

 
Consideration of a 50% Pass Through of the Rental Housing Fee 
 
In conjunction with the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2020-21 budget and Rental Housing Fee 
study, staff members recommend that the Board revisit the policy consideration of allowing 
Landlords who pay the Rental Housing Fee on time to pass through fifty percent (50%) of the 
Rental Housing Fee to Tenants in monthly installments. As shown in Table 6, such policies 
are commonplace in peer rent control jurisdictions and provide an equitable means by which 
Tenants and Landlords can share the costs of a program that ultimately benefits the 
community at-large. If the Board determines that such a pass through policy is advisable, 
staff members recommend that the Board adopt a simple policy to minimize administrative 
complexities that could ultimately result in an increase in the Rental Housing Fee. Table 7 
shows the financial implication of such a policy on Richmond Landlords and Tenants. 
 
Table 7: Proposed 50% Pass Through Amount to Landlords and Tenants  

 FULLY COVERED 
RENTAL UNITS 

PARTIALLY COVERED 
RENTAL UNITS 

Proposed FY 2020-21 Fee $219 $124 

Landlord Pays21 $219 $124 

Possible Pass-Through 
Amount After Timely 

Payment (50%) 
$109.50 $62 

Monthly Cost to Tenant $9.13 $5.20 
 
  

                                                 
21Note that these figures are meant to illustrate that Landlords who pay the Rental Housing Fee to the Rent 
Program on time and in full would be able to collect up to 50% of the Rental Housing Fee from the Tenant in 
monthly installments. The proposed policy would not relinquish Landlords of the obligation to pay the Rent 
Program the entire Rental Housing Fee by the due date. 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 28 of 31 
 

Conclusion and Recommended Actions 
 
The proposed 2020-21 budget reflects the short and long-term goals of the Rent Program; 
that is, to create an actively enforced program that effectively serves empowered and 
knowledgeable community members. The Fiscal Year 2020-21 Fee Study will allow the Rent 
Program to recover costs of all budgeted operations in a manner consistent with Section 
50076 of the California Government Code with modest increases in the Rental Housing 
Fees for Landlords.  
 
The recommendations put forth by staff for consideration by the Rent Board are as follows: 
 
 Staff members recommend that the Board receive the projections and 

recommendations put forth by Kevin Harper CPA and Associates; 
 

 Adopt the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget to provide the support necessary 
for continued development of all Rent Program operations; 
 

 Approve the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rental Housing Fee Study; 
 

 Direct staff to prepare a regulation that would allow Landlords who timely pay the 
Rental Housing Fee to pass through fifty percent (50%) of the Rental Housing Fee to 
Tenants in monthly installments; and 

 
 Recommend to the City Council adoption of a two-tier fee structure of $219 for Fully 

Covered Rental Units and $124 for Partially Covered Rental Units, including 
Governmentally Subsidized Rental Units. 

  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 29 of 31 
 

V. UNIT DESCRIPTIONS 
 

Management Unit (2.25 FTE) 
The Management Unit, comprised of the Executive Director, Deputy Director, and Assistant 
Administrative Analyst (0.25 FTE), is responsible for guiding the development of the Rent 
Program Department and managing day-to-day operations. The Management Unit also 
conducts policy research to support the Department and Rent Board, which includes 
conducting surveys and studies to help guide administrative improvements and the 
formation of sound public policy. The Management Unit oversees all personnel related 
issues (hiring, training, discipline in conformance with MOU’s, etc.) Other duties include 
providing staff support to the Rent Board, including but not limited to the preparation of 
agendas, minutes and documents for all Rent Board meetings. Additionally, the 
Management Unit conducts payroll, purchasing, finance and accounting and administrative 
workflow processes. Central to the Management Unit’s duties are preparation, monitoring 
and reporting of the annual Rent Program budget. The Management Unit also publishes the 
Rent Program Annual Report, required by the Rent Ordinance. 
 

Legal Unit (1.75 FTE) 
The Legal Unit includes 1.5 FTE of Staff Attorney positions and 0.25 FTE of an Assistant 
Administrative Analyst position. The duties of the Legal Unit include representing the Board 
in litigation, advising the Director and the Rent Board on legal matters (this may include the 
preparation of Confidential Legal Memoranda and ensuring compliance with Brown Act 
requirements, reviewing and opining on decisions on appeal, coordinating responses to 
public records act requests, training Rent Program Services Analysts, supervising 
investigations and lawsuits for non-compliance, reviewing contracts, and responding to legal 
challenges to the Ordinance and applicable regulations. Staff members in the Legal Unit are 
also responsible for drafting regulations for consideration by the Rent Board and 
establishing processes to monitor rent increase and termination notices in accordance with 
the requirements of the Rent Ordinance. 
 

Public Information Unit (4.1 FTE) 
The Public Information Unit, comprised of a Staff Attorney (0.5 FTE), Administrative Aide, and 
Rent Program Services Analysts (2.6 FTE), is responsible for educating community members 
about Landlord and Tenant rights and responsibilities under the Fair Rent, Just Cause for 
Eviction, and Homeowner Protection Ordinance, as well as related State and Federal laws. 
The Staff Attorney is responsible for supervising and ensuring quality control of counseling 
sessions. Education is provided by Rent Program Services Analysts and Staff Attorney in the 
form of one-on-one counseling, facilitating mediation sessions, drafting print materials such 
as the Guide to Rent Control, and providing direct referrals to community legal services 
agencies. Rent Program Services Analysts also plan, prepare, and conduct monthly 
community educational workshops for Landlords and Tenants and assist Landlords and 
Tenants with the filing of Rent Adjustment Petitions. Administrative staff members in the 
Public Information and Compliance Unit also assist with purchasing and contract 
management. 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 30 of 31 
 

 

Billing and Registration Unit (2.4 FTE) 
The Billing and Registration Unit, comprised of two Administrative Aides (2 FTE) and 0.4 FTE 
of a Rent Program Services Analyst, is responsible for the creation of maintenance of the 
Department’s property enrollment and tenancy registration database with assistance from IT 
Department staff, which supports all departmental functions. The enrollment and tenancy 
registration database is an essential tool used to generate accurate Rental Housing Fee 
invoices, track the Maximum Allowable Rent for Controlled Rental Units, and manage 
contract and case information for all Rental Units in the City of Richmond. Billing and 
Registration Unit staff members are responsible for planning and executing the annual 
billing cycle of the Rental Housing Fee and managing the collection of revenue, including 
late fees. 

Hearings Unit (1.5 FTE) 
The Hearings Unit consists of the Department’s Hearing Examiner, who is supported by an 
Assistant Administrative Analyst (0.5 FTE). The main functions of the Hearings Unit include 
conducting hearings and issuing decisions, conducting settlement conferences, acting as a 
back-up resource on interpretation of the Rent Ordinance and Regulations, assisting with 
drafting public information documents such as the Guide to Rent Control and numerous 
Frequently Asked Questions, maintaining all forms required for administration of the Rent 
Adjustment Petition process and conducting mediations. Staff members in the Hearings Unit 
also assist with special projects, such as working with City staff to develop rent 
registration/tracking software to adjust rents in the Maximum Allowable Rent Tracking 
database.  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program 
FY 2020-21 Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study  

Page 31 of 31 
 

VI. APPENDICES 
 
Appendix A: Proposed FY 2020-21 Budget and Fee Study Calculations 
 
Appendix B: Ten-year Financial Projections prepared by Kevin Harper CPA and Associates 
 
Appendix C: Financial Recommendations prepared by Kevin Harper CPA and Associates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



This page intentionally left blank 



Draft FY 2020‐21 Rent Program Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study

FEE STUDY

UNIT TYPE # UNITS Proposed Fee Revenue Collection Rate  Program Fee 
Just Cause 

Fee 
Rent Control 

Fee 
Fully Covered Units 7,433                219$                 1,627,827$     90% 84.62$           39.17$          95.15$            
Partially Covered Units 10,251              124$                 1,271,124$     

2,898,951$     
BUDGET

Object # City Account Description
FY 17-18 

ACTUALS
FY 18-19 

ACTUALS

FY 19-20 
ACTUALS 
THROUGH 
PERIOD 6

Projected to 
6/30/20

FY 19-20 
PROJECTED

FY 20-21 
PROPOSED

Variance 
Notes (a)

Program 
Allocation 

(%) 
Program 

Allocation ($)

Just 
Cause 

Allocation 
(%)

Just Cause 
Allocation 

($)

Rent 
Control 

Allocation 
(%)

Rent Control 
Allocation ($)

REVENUES
340445 Fees/Admin Fees 1,878,958         2,189,703         2,264,071       349,999        2,614,070           2,609,056         (1)
361701 Int & Invest/Pooled-All Other 1,175                367                   405                 300               705                     719                   

TOTAL REVENUES 1,880,133         2,190,070         2,264,476       350,299      2,614,775         2,609,775       
EXPENSES

400001 Salaries & Wages/Executive 252,053 530,092            306,070          333,524        639,594              672,384            (2) 55% 369,811         20% 134,477        25% 168,096          
400002 Salaries & Wages/Mgmt-Local 21 153,348 294,152            143,741          124,091        267,832              303,872            (2) 55% 167,130         20% 60,774          25% 75,968            
400003 Salaries & Wages/Local 1021 40,563 128,866            51,613            88,522          140,135              199,116            (2) 55% 109,514         20% 39,823          25% 49,779            
400006 Salaries & Wages/PT-Temp 52,250 49,557              28,187            28,285          56,472                43,036              (2) 55% 23,670           20% 8,607            25% 10,759            
400031 Overtime/General 4,013 4,778                2,094              2,942            5,036                  6,000                (2) 55% 3,300             20% 1,200            25% 1,500              
400048 Other Pay/Bilingual Pay 892 6,993                3,956              3,956            7,912                  12,239              (2) 55% 6,731             20% 2,448            25% 3,060              
400049 Other Pay/Auto Allowance 4,200 4,200                2,100              2,100            4,200                  4,200                (2) 55% 2,310             20% 840               25% 1,050              
400050 Other Pay/Medical-In Lieu of 2,900 2,700                1,200              1,200            2,400                  2,448                55% 1,346             20% 490               25% 612                 
400079 Comp Absences/WC-Prof-Mgt-Tec -                    1,486                4,187              -               4,187                  4,187                

Subtotal - Salaries & Wages 510,218            1,022,823         543,148          584,621      1,127,769         1,243,295       683,812         248,659      310,824        
400103 P-Roll Ben/Medicare Tax-ER Shr 7,457                14,937              7,927              7,927            15,854                16,622              (3) 55% 9,142             20% 3,324            25% 4,155              
400104 P-Roll Ben/PERS Benefits 117,805            -                    -                     -                   55% -                20% -                25% -                  
400105 P-Roll Ben/Health Insurance Be 65,719              146,557            72,230            72,230          144,460              151,455            (3) 55% 83,300           20% 30,291          25% 37,864            
400106 P-Roll Ben/Dental Insurance 8,403                16,652              8,005              8,005            16,010                16,785              (3) 55% 9,232             20% 3,357            25% 4,196              
400109 P-Roll Ben/Employee Assistance 236                   430                   237                 237               474                     497                   (3) 55% 273                20% 99                 25% 124                 
400110 P-Roll Ben/Professional Dev-Mg 2,252                3,728                1,985              1,985            3,970                  4,162                (3) 55% 2,289             20% 832               25% 1,041              
400111 P-Roll Ben/Vision 1,148                2,106                1,046              1,046            2,092                  2,193                (3) 55% 1,206             20% 439               25% 548                 
400112 P-Roll Ben/Life Insurance 2,746                5,557                2,124              2,124            4,248                  4,454                (3) 55% 2,450             20% 891               25% 1,113              
400114 P-Roll Ben/Long Term Disabilit 4,778                9,408                4,943              4,943            9,886                  10,365              (3) 55% 5,701             20% 2,073            25% 2,591              
400116 P-Roll Ben/Unemployement Ins 1,368                1,860                3,116              3,116            6,232                  6,534                (3) 55% 3,594             20% 1,307            25% 1,633              
400117 P-Roll Ben/Personal/Prof Dev 700                   750                   -                  750               750                     786                   (3) 55% 432                20% 157               25% 197                 
400121 P-Roll Ben/Worker Comp-Clerica 6,984                13,806              4,900              4,900            9,800                  10,275              (3) 55% 5,651             20% 2,055            25% 2,569              
400122 P-Roll Ben/Worker Comp-Prof 28,774              69,352              30,402            30,402          60,804                63,748              (3) 55% 35,062           20% 12,750          25% 15,937            
400127 P-Roll Ben/OPEB 19,169              39,338              21,052            21,052          42,104                44,143              (3) 55% 24,279           20% 8,829            25% 11,036            
400130 P-Roll Ben/PARS Benefits 706                   642                   256                 256               512                     537                   (3) 55% 295                20% 107               25% 134                 
400149 P-Roll Ben/Misc -                    123,021            67,696            67,696          135,392              141,948            (3) 55% 78,071           20% 28,390          25% 35,487            
400151 P-Roll Ben/Misc (UAL) -                    162,985            114,644          114,644        229,288              240,391            (3) 55% 132,215         20% 48,078          25% 60,098            

Subtotal Fringe Benefits 268,246            611,127            340,563          341,313      681,876            714,894          393,192         3              142,979      4               178,724        
400201 Prof Svcs/Professional Svcs 31,757              32,112              9,434              29,434          38,867                17,500              (4) 55% 9,625             20% 3,500            25% 4,375              
400206 Prof Svcs/Legal Serv Cost 168,375            137,614            77,080            122,920        200,000              210,000            (5) 9% 18,900           74% 155,400        17% 35,700            
400220 Prof Svcs/Info Tech Services 14,376              2,375                -                  -               -                     -                   55% -                20% -                25% -                  
400241 Travel & Trng/Meal Allowance -                    359                   -                  200               200                     204                   55% 112                20% 41                 25% 51                   
400242 Travel & Trng/Mileage 38                     1,284                1,200            1,200                  1,224                55% 673                20% 245               25% 306                 
400243 Travel & Trng/Conf, Mtng Trng -                    280                   300               300                     1,500                (6) 55% 825                20% 300               25% 375                 
400245 Travel & Trng/Tuition Rmb/Cert 800                   800                   800               800                     800                   (7) 55% 440                20% 160               25% 200                 

 FY 2020-2021 DRAFT RENT PROGRAM BUDGET AND RENTAL HOUSING FEE STUDY

1

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



Draft FY 2020‐21 Rent Program Budget and Rental Housing Fee Study

499246 Travel & Trng/Registration Fee 60                     -                    -               -                     -                   55% -                20% -                25% -                  
400261 Dues & Pub/Memberships & Dues -                    824                   1,650            1,650                  1,650                (8) 55% 908                20% 330               25% 413                 
400263 Dues & Pub/Subscription -                    1,500                -               -                     -                   55% -                20% -                25% -                  

400271 Ad & Promo/Advertising & Promotional Materials 1,797                1,559                705                 705               1,410                  200                   (9) 55% 110                20% 40                 25% 50                   
400272 Ad & Promo/Community Events 3,762                1,563                1,722              1,722            3,444                  3,513                55% 1,932             20% 703               25% 878                 
400280 Adm Exp/Program Supplies -                    5,292                634                 634               1,268                  3,525                (10) 55% 1,939             20% 705               25% 881                 

Subtotal Prof & Admin Services 220,964            185,563            89,575           159,565      249,139            240,116          35,464           3              161,423      3               43,229          
400231 Off Exp/Postage & Mailing 25,175              10,849              3,573              3,573            7,146                  25,432              (11) 55% 13,988           20% 5,086            25% 6,358              
400232 Off Exp/Printing & Binding 2,938                12,071              2,062              2,062            4,124                  27,181              (12) 55% 14,950           20% 5,436            25% 6,795              
400233 Off Exp/Copying & Duplicating 1,325                46                     -                  -               -                     55% -                20% -                25% -                  
400304 Rental Exp/Equipment Rental 2,928                8,721                4,000              4,000            8,000                  8,000                (13) 55% 4,400             20% 1,600            25% 2,000              
400321 Misc Exp/Misc Contrib -                    3,000                -                  -               2,000                  3,000                (14) 55% 1,650             20% 600               25% 750                 
400322 Misc Exp/Misc Exp 4,410                3,061                1,434              1,434            2,868                  2,925                55% 1,609             20% 585               25% 731                 
400341 Off Supp/Office Supplies 9,084                8,721                3,331              3,331            6,662                  6,795                55% 3,737             20% 1,359            25% 1,699              
400344 Off Supp/Computer Supplies 2,561                18                     783                 783               1,566                  -                   55% -                20% -                25% -                  

Subtotal Other Operating 48,421              46,486              15,183           15,183        32,366              73,334            40,334           2              14,667        2               18,333          
400401 Utilities/Tel & Telegraph -                    254                   139                 139               278                     284                   55% 156                20% 57                 25% 71                   
400552 Prov Fr Ins Loss/Ins Gen Liab -                    8,029                7,491              1,200            8,691                  8,865                55% 4,876             20% 1,773            25% 2,216              
400574 Cost Pool/(ISF)-Gen Liab 26,138              55,701              45,631            45,631          91,262                93,087              55% 51,198           20% 18,617          25% 23,272            
400586 Cost Pool/(CAP)-Admin Charges 51,454              51,454              25,726            25,726          51,452                52,481              55% 28,865           20% 10,496          25% 13,120            
400591 Cost Pool/(IND)Civic Ctr Alloc 52,275              52,420              23,512            23,512          47,024                47,964              55% 26,380           20% 9,593            25% 11,991            
400601 Noncap Asst/Comp Hrdware<5K -                    -                    5,259              -               5,259                  1,100                (15) 55% 605                20% 220               25% 275                 
400604 Noncap Asst/Furniture <5K 528                   13,328              -                  -               -                     -                   55% -                20% -                25% -                  

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,178,245         2,047,186         1,096,227       1,196,889   2,295,116         2,475,420       1,264,881      10             608,484      11             602,055        
TOTAL BUDGET (b) 2,425,338         2,804,925         1,396,405       624,171      2,923,584         2,896,242       1,496,333      692,648      707,260        
NET OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 701,888            142,884            1,168,249       (846,590)    319,659            134,355          

2

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program
10‐Year Financial Projections
As of March 2020

Object # City Account Description 2017-18 2018-19 Actuals to Projected to Total 2020-21 Variance 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
REVENUES

340445 Fees/Admin Fees 1,878,958    2,189,703    2,264,071     349,999       2,614,070  2,609,056  (1)           2,661,237  2,714,462  2,768,751   2,824,126   2,880,609  2,938,221  2,996,985  3,056,925  3,118,063  
361701 Int & Invest/Pooled-All Other 1,175          367              405              300              705            719            % 733            748            763            778            794            810            826            843            859            

TOTAL REVENUES 1,880,133    2,190,070    2,264,476     350,299       2,614,775  2,609,775  2,661,971  2,715,210  2,769,514   2,824,904   2,881,403  2,939,031  2,997,811  3,057,767  3,118,923  
EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages

400001 Salaries & Wages/Executive 252,053       530,092       306,070        333,524       639,594     672,384     (2)           685,832     699,548     713,539      727,810      742,366     757,214     772,358     787,805     803,561     
400002 Salaries & Wages/Mgmt-Local 21 153,348       294,152       143,741        124,091       267,832   303,872   (2)         309,949   316,148   322,471    328,921      335,499     342,209    349,053   356,034   363,155   
400003 Salaries & Wages/Local 1021 40,563        128,866       51,613          88,522         140,135   199,116   (2)         203,098   207,160   211,303    215,530      219,840     224,237    228,722   233,296   237,962   
400006 Salaries & Wages/PT-Temp 52,250        49,557         28,187          28,285         56,472       43,036       (2)           43,897       44,775       45,670       46,584       47,515       48,466       49,435       50,424       51,432       
400031 Overtime/General 4,013          4,778           2,094           2,942           5,036         6,000         (2)           6,120         6,242         6,367         6,495         6,624         6,757         6,892         7,030         7,171         
400048 Other Pay/Bilingual Pay 892             6,993           3,956           3,956           7,912         12,239       (2)           12,484       12,733       12,988       13,248       13,513       13,783       14,059       14,340       14,627       
400049 Other Pay/Auto Allowance 4,200          4,200           2,100           2,100           4,200         4,200         # 4,200         4,200         4,200         4,200         4,200         4,200         4,200         4,200         4,200         
400050 Other Pay/Medical-In Lieu of 2,900          2,700           1,200           1,200           2,400         2,448         % 2,497         2,547         2,598         2,650         2,703         2,757         2,812         2,868         2,926         
400079 Comp Absences/WC-Prof-Mgt-Tec -              1,486           4,187           4,187         -            -            -             -             -            -            -            -            -            

Subtotal - Salaries & Wages 510,218       1,022,823    543,148        584,621       1,127,769  1,243,295  1,268,077  1,293,354  1,319,138   1,345,436   1,372,261  1,399,622  1,427,531  1,455,997  1,485,033  
Fringe Benefits

400103 P-Roll Ben/Medicare Tax-ER Shr 7,457          14,937         7,927           7,927           15,854       16,622       (3)           16,953       17,291       17,636       17,987       18,346       18,712       19,085       19,465       19,854       
400104 P-Roll Ben/PERS Benefits 117,805       -              -            -                -                -                -                 -                 -                -                -                -                -                
400105 P-Roll Ben/Health Insurance Be 65,719        146,557       72,230          72,230         144,460     151,455     (3)           154,474     157,553     160,694      163,898      167,166     170,499     173,898     177,366     180,903     
400106 P-Roll Ben/Dental Insurance 8,403          16,652         8,005           8,005           16,010       16,785       (3)           17,120       17,461       17,809       18,164       18,526       18,896       19,273       19,657       20,049       
400109 P-Roll Ben/Employee Assistance 236             430              237              237              474            497            (3)           507            517            527            538            549            559            571            582            594            
400110 P-Roll Ben/Professional Dev-Mg 2,252          3,728           1,985           1,985           3,970         4,162         (3)           4,245         4,330         4,416         4,504         4,594         4,686         4,779         4,874         4,972         
400111 P-Roll Ben/Vision 1,148          2,106           1,046           1,046           2,092         2,193         (3)           2,237         2,282         2,327         2,373         2,421         2,469         2,518         2,569         2,620         
400112 P-Roll Ben/Life Insurance 2,746          5,557           2,124           2,124           4,248         4,454         (3)           4,542         4,633         4,725         4,820         4,916         5,014         5,114         5,216         5,320         
400114 P-Roll Ben/Long Term Disabilit 4,778          9,408           4,943           4,943           9,886         10,365       (3)           10,571       10,782       10,997       11,216       11,440       11,668       11,901       12,138       12,380       
400116 P-Roll Ben/Unemployement Ins 1,368          1,860           3,116           3,116           6,232         6,534         (3)           6,664         6,797         6,932         7,071         7,212         7,355         7,502         7,652         7,804         
400117 P-Roll Ben/Personal/Prof Dev 700             750              750              750            786            (3)           802            818            834            851            868            885            903            921            939            
400121 P-Roll Ben/Worker Comp-Clerica 6,984          13,806         4,900           4,900           9,800         10,275       (3)           10,479       10,688       10,901       11,119       11,340       11,566       11,797       12,032       12,272       
400122 P-Roll Ben/Worker Comp-Prof 28,774        69,352         30,402          30,402         60,804       63,748       (3)           65,019       66,315       67,637       68,985       70,361       71,764       73,195       74,654       76,143       
400127 P-Roll Ben/OPEB 19,169        39,338         21,052          21,052         42,104       44,143       (3)           45,023       45,920       46,836       47,769       48,722       49,693       50,684       51,695       52,726       
400130 P-Roll Ben/PARS Benefits 706             642              256              256              512            537            (3)           547            558            570            581            592            604            616            629            641            
400149 P-Roll Ben/Misc -              123,021       67,696          67,696         135,392     141,948     (3)           144,777     147,663     150,607      153,610      156,672     159,796     162,982     166,233     169,548     
400151 P-Roll Ben/Misc (UAL) -              162,985       114,644        114,644       229,288     240,391     (3)           245,182     250,070     255,055      260,140      265,326     270,617     276,013     281,517     287,131     

Subtotal Fringe Benefits 268,246       611,127       340,563        341,313       681,876     714,895     729,144     743,679     758,504      773,626      789,050     804,783     820,830     837,198     853,894     
Prof & Admin Services

400201 Prof Svcs/Professional Svcs 31,757        32,112         9,434           29,434         38,867     17,500     (4)         42,850     43,707     44,581     45,473       46,382       47,310      48,256     49,221     50,206     
400206 Prof Svcs/Legal Serv Cost 168,375       137,614       77,080          122,920       200,000   210,000   (5)         214,200   218,484   222,854    227,311      231,857     236,494    241,224   246,048   250,969   
400220 Prof Svcs/Info Tech Services 14,376        2,375           -               -               -          (15)       25,000     25,500     26,010     26,530       27,061       27,602      28,154     28,717     29,291     
400241 Travel & Trng/Meal Allowance -              359              -               200              200          204          % 208          212          216          221            225            230           234          239          244          
400242 Travel & Trng/Mileage 38               1,284           1,200           1,200       1,224       % 1,248       1,273       1,299       1,325         1,351         1,378        1,406       1,434       1,463       
400243 Travel & Trng/Conf, Mtng Trng -              280              300              300          1,500       (6)         1,530       1,561       1,592       1,624         1,656         1,689        1,723       1,757       1,793       
400245 Travel & Trng/Tuition Rmb/Cert 800             800              800              800          800          # 800          800          800          800            800            800           800          800          800          
499246 Travel & Trng/Registration Fee 60               -              -               -          -          -          -          -           -             -            -           -          -          -          
400261 Dues & Pub/Memberships & Dues -              824              1,650           1,650       1,650       (7)         2,100       2,400       2,448       2,497         2,547         2,598        2,650       2,703       2,757       
400263 Dues & Pub/Subscription -              1,500           -               -          -          -          -          -           -             -            -           -          -          -          
400271 Ad & Promo/Advertising & Promo 1,796.77 1,559           705              705              1,410       200          (8)         204          208          212          216            221            225           230          234          239          
400272 Ad & Promo/Advertising & Promo 3,762          1,563           1,722           1,722           3,444       3,513       % 3,583       3,655       3,728       3,802         3,879         3,956        4,035       4,116       4,198       
400280 Adm Exp/Program Supplies -              5,292           634              634              1,268       3,525       (9)         3,596       3,667       3,741       3,816         3,892         3,970        4,049       4,130       4,213       

Subtotal Prof & Admin Services 220,964       185,563       89,575          159,565       249,139     240,116     295,319     301,468     307,481      313,615      319,871     326,252     332,761     339,401     346,173     
Other Operating 

400231 Off Exp/Postage & Mailing 25,175        10,849         3,573           3,573           7,146       25,432     (10)       15,262     15,567     15,879     16,196       16,520       16,850      17,187     17,531     17,882     
400232 Off Exp/Printing & Binding 2,938          12,071         2,062           2,062           4,124       27,181     (11)       12,493     12,743     12,998     13,258       13,523       13,794      14,070     14,351     14,638     
400233 Off Exp/Copying & Duplicating 1,325          46                -               -          -          -          -          -           -             -            -           -          -          -          
400304 Rental Exp/Equipment Rental 2,928          8,721           4,000           4,000           8,000       8,000       (12)       8,160       8,323       8,490       8,659         8,833         9,009        9,189       9,373       9,561       
400321 Misc Exp/Misc Contrib -              3,000           -               2,000       3,000       (13)       3,060       3,121       3,184       3,247         3,312         3,378        3,446       3,515       3,585       
400322 Misc Exp/Misc Exp 4,410          3,061           1,434           1,434           2,868       2,925       % 2,984       3,044       3,104       3,167         3,230         3,294        3,360       3,428       3,496       
400341 Off Supp/Office Supplies 9,084          8,721           3,331           3,331           6,662       6,795       % 6,931       7,070       7,211       7,355         7,502         7,653        7,806       7,962       8,121       
400344 Off Supp/Computer Supplies 2,561          18                783              783              1,566       -          -          -           -             -            -           -          -          -          

Subtotal Other Operating 48,421        46,486         15,183          15,183         32,366     73,334     48,890     49,868     50,866     51,883       52,921       53,979      55,059     56,160     57,283     

Historical Actuals Current Year 2019-20 Projections

1

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program
10‐Year Financial Projections
As of March 2020

400401 Utilities/Tel & Telegraph -              254              139              139              278          284          % 289          295          301          307            313            319           326          332          339          
400552 Prov Fr Ins Loss/Ins Gen Liab -              8,029           7,491           1,200           8,691         8,865         % 9,042         9,223         9,407         9,596         9,787         9,983         10,183       10,387       10,594       
400574 Cost Pool/(ISF)-Gen Liab 26,138        55,701         45,631          45,631         91,262       93,087       % 94,949       96,848       98,785       100,761      102,776     104,831     106,928     109,067     111,248     
400586 Cost Pool/(CAP)-Admin Charges 51,454        51,454         25,726          25,726         51,452       52,481       % 53,531       54,601       55,693       56,807       57,943       59,102       60,284       61,490       62,720       
400591 Cost Pool/(IND)Civic Ctr Alloc 52,275        52,420         23,512          23,512         47,024       47,964       % 48,924       49,902       50,900       51,918       52,957       54,016       55,096       56,198       57,322       
400601 Noncap Asst/Comp Hrdware<5K -              -              5,259           -               5,259         1,100         (14)         1,122         1,144         1,167         1,191         1,214         1,239         1,264         1,289         1,315         
400604 Noncap Asst/Furniture <5K 528             13,328         -               -               -            -            -            -            -             -             -            -            -            -            -            

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,178,245    2,047,186    1,096,227     1,196,889    2,295,116 2,475,420 2,549,288 2,600,383 2,652,242 2,705,139   2,759,093  2,814,127  2,870,261 2,927,518 2,985,920
NET OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 701,888       142,884       1,168,249     (846,590)      319,659     134,355     112,683     114,827     117,272      119,766      122,309     124,904     127,550     130,249     133,003     
RESERVES - $ -              55,339         -               -               374,998     509,353     622,036     736,863     854,135      973,901      1,096,210  1,221,114  1,348,664  1,478,913  1,611,916  
RESERVES - % 0.0% 2.7% 16.3% 20.6% 24.4% 28.3% 32.2% 36.0% 39.7% 43.4% 47.0% 50.5% 54.0%

Assumptions:
1 Fees/Admin Fees: Estimated

Revenue
Partially Covered Units: # units 10,251         

Fee 124$            
1,271,124$  

Fully Covered Units: # units 7,433           
Fee 219$            

1,627,827$  
Total fees 2,898,951$  
Portion expected to be collected 0.90
Total  2,609,056$  

2 Salaries and wages - see separate tab

3 Fringe benefits are projected at 57.5% of salaries and wages.
      The total fringe calculated in this manner is spread proportionately to each type of fringe benefit based on historical proportions.

4 Prof Svcs/Professional Svcs: Estimated
Type Expense
Financial Consulting -$            
DataTree 3,500          
WestLaw 4,000          
Translation Services 10,000        
Total 17,500$       

In subsequent years, $25,000 for financial consulting is projected.

5 Prof Svcs/Legal Serv Cost: Estimated
Type Expense
Community Services Contracts 200,000$     
Outside Legal Counsel 10,000        
Total 210,000$     

6 Travel & Trng/Conf, Mtng Trng - cost of sending one staff attorney to mediation training

7 Dues & Pub/Memberships & Dues - Bar Association dues for 3 attorneys.  Dues expected to be $550 per attorney 
in FY2020-21, increasing to $800 per attorney in the next 2 years.

8 Ad & Promo/Advertising & Promo - 2 newspaper adds @$100.  

9 Adm Exp/Program Supplies:   
Estimated

Item Cost per Item Quantity Expense
Emails for Rent Boardmembers 100$           12 1,200$          
Food for Rent Board Meetings 75 15 1,125           
Business Cards 50 12 600              

2

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



City of Richmond Rent Program
10‐Year Financial Projections
As of March 2020

Labor for Mural Touch Up 40 15 600              
Total 3,525$          

10 Postage & Mailing: Estimated
Postage Rate Quantity Expense

Letter Project 0.29            5,000           1,450           
Postcard Project 0.29            5,000           1,450           
Original Invoicing 0.29            5,716           1,658           
Late Fee Invoice 0.29            1,905           553              
Notice of Apparent Lawful Rent Ceiling 0.29            14,866         4,311           
Rent Validation Report 0.29            14,866         4,311           
Guide to Rent Control 0.50            23,400         11,700          
Total 25,432$        

In subsequent years, 3,000 copies of the Guide to Rent Control are expected to be mailed

11 Printing & Binding: Estimated
Printing RateQuantity Expense

Letter Project 0.05            5,000           250              
Postcard Project 0.22            5,000           1,100           
Original Invoicing 0.05            5,716           286              
Late Fee Invoice 0.05            1,905           95                
Notice of Apparent Lawful Rent Ceiling 0.05            15,604         780              
Rent Validation Report 0.05            15,604         780              
Guide to Rent Control 0.85            23,400         19,890          
General Print Materials 4,000           
Total 27,181$        

In subsequent years, 3,000 copies of the Guide to Rent Control are expected to be mailed and 3,000 for general use.

12 Rental Exp/Equipment Rental - Lease of Ricoh copiers including cost per copy.  36 month lease ending in 2022.  We expect to renew the lease.

13 Misc Exp/Misc Exp - Stipends for 2 UC Berkeley Public Service Center interns, ranging from $1000-$1500 per student

14 Noncap Asst/Comp Hrdware<5K - One computer purchase per year @1100

15 Prof Svcs/Info Tech Services - IT services needed to implement critical database improvements.  Given the fragility of the City's 
database, such funds are expected to continue each year

# Expense is capped at same amount as previous year
% All other revenues and expenses escalated by 2% per year based on projected ending 2019-20 balances

3

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



This page intentionally left blank 



 

                                       Kevin W. Harper CPA & Associates 

20885 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA  94546 
(510) 593-5037         kharper@kevinharpercpa.com 

 
 

 
 
March 12, 2020 
   
Ms. Paige Roosa 
Deputy Director 
City of Richmond Rent Program 
440 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200 
Richmond, CA 94804 
 
Dear Ms. Roosa: 
 
The Rent Program engaged me to: 
 

1.  Develop and present a ten‐year financial projection of revenues, expenditures and reserves for 
the Rent Program, including consideration of the historical rate of collection of the Rental 
Housing Fee and assumptions for future collection rates. 

 
2.  Provide recommendations on how to meet the Rental Program’s goal of building 17% operating 

reserves by the close of the 2020‐21 fiscal year, and how best to achieve long‐term financial 
stability in a manner that is consistent with all applicable laws and regulations including but not 
limited to Section 50076 of the California Government Code. 

 
3.  Provide recommendations regarding financial and budgetary “best practices” to be utilized by 

the Rent Board and Rent Program staff members, specifically as it relates to the preparation of 
an annual budget and fee study for approval by the Rent Board.  

 

During the project, I reviewed relevant Rent Board and City of Richmond documents, gained an 
understanding management’s goals and concerns, researched relevant best practices, and participated 
in working meetings to develop projection assumptions.   
 

The ten‐year financial projection is include as Attachment I.  Following are my observations and 
recommendations: 
 
FINANCIAL STABILITY RECOMMENDATIONS 

               

1.  Maximizing revenue 

A significant challenge for the Rent Program is identifying all units that are subject to the Rental Housing 
Fee.  To date, units have been identified by sending postcards to occupants of units, crosschecking list of 
units with other City programs, and obtaining information from the City Planning Division.  Although not 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 

2 
 

definitively known at this time, Rent Program staff believe as much as 25% of partially covered units may 
not yet be identified and billed.  If partially covered units increased by 25% (~2500 units), revenue would 
increase by approximately $1 million per year.   The Rent Program should expand efforts to identify 
additional units by performing regular review of Zillow and other online rental platforms.  Additionally, 
tenants, landlords and other stakeholders should be regularly encouraged to help identify units that 
should be in the program. 
 
2.  Inflationary increase for Rental Housing Fee    

The City includes an inflationary increase in most of its fees when it adopts its Master Fee Schedule each 
year.  It determines the percentage increase based on the Employment Cost Index from the US Bureau 
of Labor Statistics.  The Rent Board does not include inflationary increases for its fees.  Large increases 
every few years are harder than smaller increases every year for both the Rent Board and the landlords.  
A steady planned increase in the fee allows planning by both parties, is consistent with the Rent Board’s 
need to match revenues and expenditures, and is logical to landlords.  In years when an inflationary 
increase is not adequate to meet the Rent Board’s needs, then it will be easy to identify to stakeholders 
what the additional costs are for. 
 
The Rent Board should consider increasing fees each year based on an inflationary estimate.  Staff 
should investigate the legal and political issues before adopting. 
         
3.  Reserve policy   

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) recommends that governments should maintain a 
prudent level of financial reserves to protect against reducing service levels or raising fees because of 
temporary revenue shortfalls or unpredicted one‐time expenditures.  Reserve funds may be used at the 
Rent Board’s discretion to address temporary cash flow shortages, emergencies, unanticipated 
economic downturns, and one‐time opportunities.  
 
The Rent Board should adopt a Reserve Policy that addresses the following: 

 The purpose for the reserve funds 
 Under what circumstances the reserve funds may be used 
 The amount of the reserve funds, including how the amount was determined and the minimum 

and maximum reserve levels  
 How and when reserve funds are initially built 
 How and when the reserves will be replenished after they are fully or partially used 

 
Regarding the appropriate amount of reserves, GFOA recommends: 
 

The adequacy of [reserves] should take into account each government’s own unique circumstances. 
For example, governments that may be vulnerable to natural disasters, more dependent on a 
volatile revenue source, or potentially subject to cuts in state aid and/or federal grants may need to 
maintain a higher level in the unrestricted fund balance.  Articulating these risks in a fund balance 
policy makes it easier to explain to stakeholders the rationale for a seemingly higher than normal 
level of fund balance that protects taxpayers and employees from unexpected changes in financial 
condition. Nevertheless, GFOA recommends, at a minimum, that general‐purpose governments, 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 

3 
 

regardless of size, maintain unrestricted budgetary fund balance…of no less than two months of 
regular … operating revenues or … operating expenditures. 

 
Via discussions with Rent Program management, it has been determined that 17% minimum reserve is 
an acceptable target.  We discussed worst case scenario estimates of revenue losses during an economic 
downturn and determined that such level of reserves would allow time for the Rent Program to identify 
the downturn and the Rent Board time to make decisions to cut expenses to match the new level of 
revenue.  17% of annual expenditures equates to approximately $470,000.   
 
The reserve level is $55,339 at June 30, 2019.  As shown in the ten‐year projection at Attachment I, fiscal 
year 2019‐20 is expected to end with a $319 thousand surplus and fiscal year 2020‐21 with a $134 
thousand surplus.  Accordingly, it appears that the Rent Program can fund its reserves by June 30, 2021.   
 
The Reserve Policy should clarify what action the Board and senior management will take when 
revenues decline due to recession or conversion/reduction in the number of applicable units.  Without 
such plan, it may take too long to adjust service offerings and expenses to match the decline in 
revenues, thereby causing unneeded financial stress.   
 
The City’s financial system has the capability to set up a separate account within the fund balance group 
of accounts for reserves.  The Rent Program should work with Accounting to set this up.  This will allow 
the Rent Program to track the amount of reserves at any moment, to assure that the City agrees with 
the amount of reserves available, and allows easy proof of compliance with the new reserve policy. 
             
4.  Fee policy 

The Rent Board should adopt a policy that identifies the manner in which fees are established, billed and 
collected.  Stakeholders should be given an opportunity to provide input into formulation of this policy 
via one or more community budget workshops.  This will increase community understanding and 
support for the program, and allow management to better understand the needs and concerns of its 
stakeholders. Costs of service include direct and indirect costs such as operating and maintenance costs, 
City overhead allocations, and charges for use of capital (depreciation and debt service).  State and local 
laws governing the establishment of fees should be identified in the policy. 
 
The Fee Policy should also address: 

 How penalties and interest are determined and billed 
 The process for increasing (or decreasing) fees 
 Require fee study to demonstrate the need for the amount of fees collected.  See 

recommendation #11 below. 
 Identify the process for determining that a unit is eligible for exemption, including required 

documentation 
 
The Fee Policy should be supplemented with related written procedures.  GFOA recommends every 
government document its accounting procedures “…as an essential component of a comprehensive 
framework of internal controls.”   Documentation of comprehensive accounting procedures will allow: 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 

4 
 

o Management to understand and evaluate whether procedures provide adequate internal 
controls and mitigation of risks 

o Employees to review and revise procedures as circumstances, laws, technology and 
accounting standards change 

o Internal and external auditors to assess the adequacy of the Rent Program’s internal 
controls 

o New employees to be trained to provide consistent service and quality upon staff turnover 
 
5.  City allocations 

The City allocates the cost of providing shared services (e.g., accounting, human resources, information 
technology, legal, insurance, facilities, management) to all City departments.  For fiscal year 2018‐19, 
the amounts charged to the Rent Program were: 
 
  City Pool/(ISF)‐Gen Liab       $91,262 
  City Pool/(CAP)‐Admin Charges        51,452 
  City Pool/(IND)‐Civic Ctr Alloc        47,024 
                        $189,738 
 
Since the Rent Program is essentially an independent agency rather than a City departments, it is 
possible that it is being charged for City services that are not utilized.  For example, if the City allocations 
include legal costs, the fact that the Rent Program hires its own attorneys may not have been 
adequately contemplated in the allocations.   
 
Rent Program staff should work with Accounting to understand how the indirect costs are calculated 
and allocated, and then should determine whether the amounts being charged to the Rent Program are 
reasonable.  If not, begin negotiations with the City for relief from the allocations.    
 
6.  Comparisons to peers   

There are rent programs in other communities that face similar challenges and opportunities as the 
Richmond Rent Program.  There are many benefits of sharing learnings and non‐confidential information 
with these other programs.  Examples of topics that the Rent Program might benefit from shared 
knowledge includes (a) expected impact on revenue when an economic downturn is predicted, (b) how 
to identify units subject to the housing fee, (c) staff composition and compensation, (d) cost of 
operations, (e) stakeholder communications.  The Rent Program should identify a few similar rent 
programs and build a community to share learnings.  
           
BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS   

             

7.  Budget policy  

The Rent Program does not have its own budget policy.  Although the City has a budget policy, it is not 
applicable to the Rent Board’s budget adoption process because the Rent Ordinance gives authority to 
the Rent Board to adopt the Rent Program’s budgets.  The GFOA recommends that governments follow 
the National Advisory Council on State and Local Budgeting (NACSLB) framework.  This framework states 
that “the mission of the budget process is to help decision makers make informed choices about the 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 

5 
 

provision of services and capital assets and to promote stakeholder participation in the process.”  The 
framework can be found at 
https://www.gfoa.org/sites/default/files/NACSLB_RecommendedBudgetPractices.pdf. 
 
According to NACSLB, the budget process should accomplish the following:  

•     Involve stakeholders 
•     Identify stakeholder issues and concerns 
•     Obtain stakeholder support for the overall budgeting process 
•     Achieve stakeholder acceptance of decisions related to goals, services, and resource utilization 
•     Report to stakeholders on services and resource utilization, and serve generally to enhance the 

stakeholders’ view of government 
 
The Rent Board should adopt a budget policy.  This policy should cover at a minimum: 

 Overview of budget process and purpose 
 How stakeholder input is obtained 
 The definition of a balanced budget 
 Roles and responsibilities related to preparation, approval and managing the budget 
 Quarterly financial reports showing budget vs. actual revenues and expenditures reviewed by 

senior management and the Rent Board 
 Authorization needed to revise the budget (e.g., when can savings in one line item be used for 

another?) 
 Legal level of budgetary control 
 Key dates 
 Whether unused appropriations lapse at year end or are automatically reappropriated 
 Limit the use of one‐time revenues for ongoing expenditures 

 
The Budget Policy should be supplemented with related written procedures that describe what tasks 
individual employees perform to accomplish the Board’s policy, who is responsible for each task, what 
internal controls are to be followed and what forms will be used to document approvals and audit trails. 
   
8.  Budget format             

The annual budget should be prepared following account titles and account numbers in the City’s chart 
of accounts in order to facilitate recording the budget in the financial system.  The budget should be 
broken down by quarters in order to facilitate preparation of quarterly financial reports that show 
budget vs actual revenues and expenditures. 
 
Assumptions related to each budget line item should be documented during the budget preparation 
process.  These assumptions should include: 

 The rate of inflation assumed, how it was estimated, and what line items it was applied to 
 The number of rental units anticipated and how estimated 
 The percentage of fees expected to be collected and how estimated 
 A list of all authorized staff positions and the expected salaries and benefits related to each 
 Allocations of indirect costs from the City 
 Expenses related to capital projects or new capital assets  

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 

6 
 

 New contracts expected to be entered into 
 Additions to reserves   

           
Attachment II is a recommended sample budget format. 
 
9.  Ten‐year projection   

Long‐term financial planning stimulates discussion about the financial impact of an organization’s plans 
and objectives, and engenders a long‐range perspective for decision makers. A multi‐year financial 
projection is a tool to minimize financial challenges, stimulate long‐term and strategic thinking, gain 
consensus on long‐term financial direction, and communicate plans with internal and external 
stakeholders.   
 
As part of this project, we assisted the Rent Program to develop the format and process for preparing a 
ten‐year financial projection.  See Attachment I for the ten‐year financial projection document. 
 
A key element of the projection document is that it is prepared the same way, and in the same level of 
detail as the annual budget.  Projection assumptions are documented in the same way as are 
assumptions for the budget.  The first year of the ten‐year projection should become the first draft of 
the Rent Program’s annual budget.  The ten‐year projection should be updated each year by adding an 
additional year of projection, reviewing and updating previous assumptions used, and considering new 
information or management plans. 
   

10.  Budget vs. actual quarterly report 

A key element of an effective budget process is monitoring actual results against the budget throughout 
the year.  This is done to allow management time to make adjustments if necessary to expenditures, 
policies or operations.  The best way to monitor budget vs. actual results is to prepare a quarterly 
financial report that is reviewed by management and the Board.  Although this budget vs. actual report 
is an internal management document, it should be reviewed by the Rent Board at a public meeting.  
Attachment III is a proposed format for the quarterly budget vs. actual financial report.   
 
Key elements of this budget vs. actual report are: 

 It is initially prepared at the same level of detail as the budget.   

 Significant variances between budgeted and actual amounts are identified, explained and 
documented.  Operating managers will frequently need to be consulted to understand the 
reasons for variances.  It is important to quantify variances that are explained.  It is better to 
thoroughly research and explain very large variances than to do a more cursory explanation of 
many variances.  The variances should be documented on the budget vs. actual financial report. 

 The line items of the budget vs. actual report can be rolled up to present less detail depending 
on the needs of each user.  For example, you may want a one‐page easy‐to‐read version for the 
Board, and may want all detail for a department manager.  Whenever there is a rollup, it is 
important to keep a clear record of which account numbers roll up to which new categories to 
facilitate explanations and comparisons. 

     

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 

7 
 

11.  Fee study  

California Government Code Section 50076 requires that governments charge fees in amounts 
commensurate with the costs necessary to provide the related services to the fee payers.  The Rent 
Program demonstrates the reasonableness of its fees via calculations performed in a Fee Study.  I 
reviewed the Rent Program’s Fee Study, including the methodology used.  The methodology and 
documentation appear reasonable.  I have the following observations: 

 The Rent Program’s expenditures are allocated among three components or layers as follows:  
Program Layer 55%, Just Cause for Eviction Layer 20%, and Rent Control Layer 25%.  Fully 
covered units pay the fee related to all three layers and partially covered units pay the fee 
related to the Program and Just Cause for Eviction layers only.  The percentage of costs that are 
allocated to these layers is based on management estimate of the amount of time staff spend 
performing such tasks.  The Rent Program should conduct a time study to determine and 
document that these percentages are accurate. 

 A Fee Study is necessary to ensure that the fees charges to landlords are commensurate with 
the level of services provided.  Such Fee Study is not required to be conducted every year.  If 
there are no significant changes in the costs and fees from one year to the next (e.g., only 
inflationary increases), a Fee Study is not necessary.  Most organizations update fee studies 
when fee increases are sought and otherwise every 3 to 5 years.   

 

*  *  *  *  *  * 

I would be pleased to discuss these recommendations in more detail or to assist with their 
implementation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

Kevin W. Harper 
 

ITEM G-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



This page intentionally left blank 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  

Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: April 15, 2020 Final Decision Date Deadline: April 15, 2020 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: On March 4, 2020, California Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, 
concerning the Coronavirus pandemic. Among other provisions, the Executive Order authorizes exceptions to how public 
meetings are typically conducted, such as, but not limited to, allowing public meetings to be conducted by teleconference, 
under specific circumstances. The purpose of this item is to allow the Rent Board to discuss how it would like to conduct its 
business in light of the Coronavirus pandemic and Executive Order N-25-20. 
 
             

INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other:  

 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 

 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: DISCUSS and DETERMINE the method and format for future Rent Board meetings as it 
relates to the Coronavirus pandemic – Rent Program (Nicolas Traylor 620-6564). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO: 

       H-1. 



This page intentionally left blank 



 

440 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA 94804-1630 
Telephone: (510) 620-6576   Fax: (510) 307-8149   www.richmondrent.org 

CITY OF RICHMOND RENT PROGRAM 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: April 15, 2020 
 
TO: Chair Maddock and Members of the Rent Board 
 
FROM: Nicolas Traylor, Executive Director 
  
SUBJECT: FUTURE RENT BOARD MEETINGS AND THE CORONAVIRUS 

PANDEMIC 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: 
 
On March 4, 2020, California Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-
20, concerning the Coronavirus pandemic. Among other provisions, the Executive Order 
authorizes exceptions to how public meetings are typically conducted, such as, but not 
limited to, allowing public meetings to be conducted by teleconference, under specific 
circumstances. The purpose of this item is to allow the Rent Board to discuss how it 
would like to conduct its business in light of the Coronavirus pandemic and Executive 
Order N-25-20.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
DISCUSS and DETERMINE the method and format for future Rent Board meetings as it 
relates to the Coronavirus pandemic – Rent Program (Nicolas Traylor 620-6564). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact related to this item at this time. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Background 
 
On March 4, 2020, California Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-
20, authorizing a local legislative body to hold public meetings via teleconferencing and 
to make public meetings accessible telephonically or other electronically to all members 
of the public seeking to attend and address the local legislative body during the period 
in which state or local public officials impose or recommend measures to promote social 
distancing, including but not limited to limitations on public events. 
 

AGENDA REPORT



ITEM H-1 
 

Page 2 of 3 
April 15, 2020 
 
 

Executive Order N-25-20 Provisions Regarding Public Meetings 
 
Executive Order N-25-20 states, in pertinent part: 
 

“11. Notwithstanding any other provision of state or local law, including the 
Bagley-Keene Act or the Brown Act, a local legislative body or state body 
is authorized to hold public meetings via teleconferencing and to make 
public meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all 
members of the public seeking to attend and to address the local 
legislative body or state body, during the period in which state or local 
public officials impose or recommend measures to promote social 
distancing, including but not limited to limitations on public events. All 
requirements in both the Bagley-Keene Act and the Brown Act expressly 
or impliedly requiring the physical presence of members, the clerk or other 
personnel of the body, or of the public as a condition of participation in or 
quorum for a public meeting are hereby waived. 
 
In particular, any otherwise-applicable requirements that 
 

i. state and local bodies notice each teleconference location from 
which a member will be participating in a public meeting; 

ii. each teleconference location be accessible to the public; 
iii. members of the public may address the body at each 

teleconference conference location; 
iv. state and local bodies post agendas at all teleconference locations; 
v. at least one member of the state body be physically present at the 

location specified in the notice of the meeting; and 
vi. during teleconference meetings, a least a quorum of the members 

of the local body participate from locations within the boundaries of 
the territory over which the local body exercises jurisdiction 

 
Are hereby suspended, on the conditions that: 
 

i. each state or local body must give advance notice of each public 
meeting, according to the timeframe otherwise prescribed by the 
Bagley-Keene Act or the Brown Act, and using the means 
otherwise prescribed by the Bagley-Keene Act or the Brown Act, as 
applicable; and 

ii. consistent with the notice requirement in paragraph (i), each state 
or local body must notice at least one publicly accessible location 
from which members of the public shall have the right to observe 
and offer public comment at the public meeting, consistent with the 
public's rights of access and public comment otherwise provided for 
by the Bagley-Keene Act and the Brown Act, as applicable 
(including, but not limited to, the requirement that such rights of 



ITEM H-1 
 

Page 3 of 3 
April 15, 2020 
 
 

access and public comment be made available in a manner 
consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act). 

  
In addition to the mandatory conditions set forth above, all state and local 
bodies are urged to use sound discretion and to make reasonable efforts 
to adhere as closely as reasonably possible to the provisions of the 
Bagley-Keene Act and the Brown Act, and other applicable local laws 
regulating the conduct of public meetings, in order to maximize 
transparency and provide the public access to their meetings.” 
 

The Rent Board exercises its powers and duties under the Rent Ordinance independent 
from the City Council, City Manager, and City Attorney, except by request of the Board 
(Section 11.100.060(m)). As such, staff members recommend that the Board determine 
how it plans to conduct its business in a manner that is sensitive to the health and 
safety of the Richmond community. 

 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
 
Attachment 1 – Executive Order N-25-20 



This page intentionally left blank 



ITEM H-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



ITEM H-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



ITEM H-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



ITEM H-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



ITEM H-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



This page intentionally left blank 


	Agenda 4-15-2020 FINAL
	COMPILED ITEM F-1
	Item F-1 Agenda Request Form _ 4-15-2020
	Minutes 2-19-2020 Final

	COMPILED ITEM F-2
	Agenda Request Form_Item F-2
	ATTACHMENT 1 - Ilona Clark _ COVIC-19 and economic impacts on housing in Richmond 3-24-2020
	ATTACHMENT 2 - Ilona Clark _ Fwd bahn Fwd Loans & Grants for Tenants in Need _ 4-6-2020
	ATTACHMENT 3 - Ilona Clark _ Fwd Berkeleys Good Samaritan Regulation Relating to Rent Ceilings _ 4-4-2020

	COMPILED ITEM F-3
	Agenda Request Form_Item F-3
	Board Report - February 2020

	COMPILED ITEM F-4
	Agenda Request Form_Item F-4
	Board Report - March 2020

	COMPILED ITEM F-5
	Agenda Request Form_Item F-5
	Rent Program Variance Report Feb 2020

	COMPILED ITEM G-1
	Agenda Request Form_Item G-1
	Budget Item Agenda Report
	Attachment 1
	DRAFT FY 2020-21 BUDGET AND FEE STUDY_3_12_2020
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


	COMPILED ITEM H-1
	Agenda Request Form_Item H-1
	COVID-19 Agenda Report
	Attachment 1




